
kÝ^fsp - kgpdsu - k¡hp

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''
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btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075
E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in    

website : www.snsb.co.in

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¢L$ rg.

0%
Net NPA

BANK

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2023-2458

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þf¡ Lp  rl gk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡¢L$ rg.
kÝ^fsp - kgpdsu - k¡hp

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075

E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in

website : www.snsb.co.in

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075
E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in    

website : www.snsb.co.in

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

_¡V$ N.P.A. : 0% 
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2023-2458

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þf¡ Lp  rl gk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡¢L$ rg.
kÝ^fsp - kgpdsu - k¡hp

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075

E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in

website : www.snsb.co.in

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075
E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in    

website : www.snsb.co.in

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

_¡V$ N.P.A. : 0% 
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59 du hprj®L$ kp^pfZ kcp_u _p¡V$uk

Ap\u rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg., _p kh® kcpk]$îuAp¡_¡ ÅZ L$fhpdp¬ Aph¡ R>¡ L¡$, Ap`Zu b¡ÞL$_u 
k_¡ 2024-2025 _p¬ hj®_u 59 du hprj®L$ kp^pfZ kcp _uQ¡_u L$pe®k|rQ dpV¡$ [p. 20-07-2025 frhhpf _p¬ 
fp¡S> kp¬S>_p¬ 5-00 L$gpL¡$ $NyS>fp[u L$¬kpfp opr[_u hpX$u, L$prgL$p dp[p_p¡ Mp¬Qp¡, L¬$kpfp bÅf, rklp¡f Mp[¡ 
fpMhpdp¬ Aphu R>¡. [p¡ kh£ kcpk]$îuAp¡_¡ kdekf lpS>fu Ap`hp rh_¬[u R>¡.

: L$pe®k|rQ :
(1) [p. 25-02-2025_p fp¡S> dm¡g Mpk kp^pfZ kcp_u L$pe®hplu_¡ blpgu Ap`hp bpb[.
(2) [p. 31-03-2025_p fp¡S> `yfp \e¡g hj®_p Ap¡X$uV$ \e¡gp rlkpbp¡ [\p Ap¡X$uV$k® fu`p¡V®$ d¬Sy>f L$fhp [\p 

bp¡X®$ Ap¡a X$uf¡L$V$k® [fa\u fSy> \e¡g L$pdL$pS>_p¡ Al¡hpg d¬Sy>f L$fhp bpb[.
(3) k_¡ 2024-2025 _p hj® dpV¡$ bp¡X®$ Ap¡a X$uf¡L$V$k£ cgpdZ L$f¡g Qp¡¿Mp _ap_u apmhZu d¬Sy>f L$fhp bpb[.
(4) k_¡ 2025-2026 _p¬ _pZp¬L$ue hj® dpV¡$ Ap¡X$uV$f_u r_dÏ¬L$ bpb[.
(5) `¡V$p r_ed _¬. 6 dyS>b blpf\u c¬X$p¡m A¡L$Ó L$fhp_u dlÑd dep®]$p _½$u L$fhp bpb[.
(6) kdp^p_\u b¬^ \e¡g Mp[pAp¡_¡ blpgu Ap`hp A¬N¡.
(7) Q¡fd¡_îu [fa\u ANf [¡Ap¡îu_u d¬Sy>fu\u b¡ÞL$_p rl[dp¬ S>¡ L¬$C fSy> \pe [¡ D`f QQp® rhQpfZp L$fu ep¡Áe 

L$fhp bpb[.

rklp¡f.  
[p. 04-07-2025

_p¢^ :
(1) kcp dmhp_p hM[\u AX$^p L$gpL$ ky^udp¬ kcp_y¬ L$p¡fd _rl \pe [p¡ kcp AX$^p L$gpL$ dpV¡$ dyg[hu fp¿ep 

bp]$ iê$ L$fhpdp¬ Aphi¡ S>¡dp¬ L$p¡fd_p¡ bp^ fl¡i¡ _tl.
(2) [p. 31-03-2025 _p¬ ApMf_p¬ hj®_y¬ kfh¥ey¬ [\p _ap-_yL$ip_ Mp[y l¡X$ Ap¡qak [\p ipMpAp¡dp¬\u dp¬NZu 

\e¡/Ap¡mM`Ó fSy> \e¡ rh_p d|ëe¡ dmu iL$i¡.
(3) S>¡ kcpk]$p¡_¡ [p. 31-03-2025 _p¬ fp¡S> `|fp \e¡g hj® ApMf_p¬ rlkpbp¡ kb¬^u L$p¡C rhi¡j dprl[u_u 

S>ê$fuep[ lp¡e [¡dZ¡ kp^pfZ kcp_p 7 (kp[) q]$hk ANpD l¡X$Ap¡qak/ipMpAp¡dp¬ g¡Mu[ dp¬NZu fSy> L$fhu.

b¡ÞL$_p L$pdL$pS>_p¡ kde
rhN[ b¡ÞL$vN L$pdL$pS>

kp¡dhpf \u 
ir_hpf

khpf_p 10-30 L$gpL$ \u
b`p¡f_p 2-30 L$gpL$ ky^u [\p
b`p¡f_p 3-00 \u 4-00 L$gpL$ ky^u

khpf_p 10-30 L$gpL$ \u
kp¬S>_p 5-00 L$gpL$ ky^u

_p¢^ : ]$f dpk_p buÅ [\p Qp¡\p ir_hpf¡ b¡ÞL$dp¬ fÅ fl¡i¡. 

gp¡L$f Ap¡`f¡i_

bp¡X®$ Ap¡a qX$f¡L$V$k®_u kyQ_p\u
hpd_cpB S>¡. dl¡[p

S>_fg d¡_¡S>f

1

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[  dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2023-2458

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þf¡ Lp  rl gk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡¢L$ rg.
kÝ^fsp - kgpdsu - k¡hp

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075

E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in

website : www.snsb.co.in
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hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgk .r
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hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075
E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in    

website : www.snsb.co.in
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 klLf Lq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf u-[p- pd[kg



klL$pfu$ cpCAp¡ [\p bl¡_p¡,

Ap` kp¥_u Arhf[ iycL$pd_pAp¡, A[yV$ rhðpk A_¡ r_f¬[f klL$pf_p k\hpf¡, Ap`Zu b¢L$¡ kam[p_p 59 

ip_]$pf hjp£ `yZ® L$fu_¡ ApS>¡ 60 dp¬ hj®dp¬ d¬Nm âh¡i L$f¡g R>¡. Ap `m¡ Ap`Zu b¢L$_u 59du hprj®L$ Ap^pfZ 

kcp_p Ap` kh£_y¬ ù]$e`yh®L$ õhpN[ L$f[p A_¡ 31-03-2025_p fp¡S> `yfp \[p hj®_p hprj®L$ rlkpbp¡ Ap` kdn 

fSy> L$f[p d_¡ A¬Ðe[¬ Ap_¬]$, Np¥fh A_¡ k¬[p¡j_u gpNZu \pe R>¡. 

Ap Al¡hpgdp¬ ]$ip®h¡g âÐe¡L$ lL$uL$[ A¡ hp[_u kpnu `yf¡ R>¡ L¡$, h[®dp_ kde_p `X$L$pf S>_L$ k¬Å¡Np¡ R>[p 

`Z, Ap`Zu b¢L¡$ Akp^pfZ âNr[ lp¬kg L$f¡g R>¡. Ap rksÝ^ Ap` kh£_p rhðpk_y¬ `fuZpd R>¡. Qpgp¡ Ap`Z¡ kp¥ 

kp\¡ dmu_¡ Aph_pfp crhóe dpV¡$ _hp Apepdp¡ kf L$fhp k¬L$ë`bÝ^ \CA¡.

Ap¡qX$V$ [\p _ap_u apmhZu :

k_¡ 2024-2025 _p hj®_p rlkpbp¡_y¬ Ap¡qX$V$ d¡. DSKHTP & Associates LLP, QpV®$X®$ A¡L$pDÞV$ÞV$ - 

fpS>L$p¡V$ [fa\u L$fhpdp¬ Aph¡g R>¡ A_¡ [¡Ap¡îuA¡ b¡ÞL$_u L$pdNufu\u k¬[p¡j ìe¼[ L$f¡g R>¡. [¡dS> CÞL$dV¡$n_p l¡[y 

kbb V¡$¼k Ap¡qX$V$ r_e[ kde dep®]$pdp¬ L$fphu A_¡ [¡_y¬ S>ê$fu fuV$_® r_e[ kde dep®]$pdp¬ apCg L$fphu ]¡$hpdp¬ 

Aphi¡. [p. 31-03-2025 _p fp¡S> `yfp \[p hj®_p¬ A¬[¡ ` 3,83,913-00 rbëX$vN [\p ar_®Qf qaL$Qk® A¡ÞX$ 

X¡$X$õV$p¡L$ rhN¡f¡ D`f Okpfp_u Å¡NhpC, ` 1,68,00,000-00 AÞe Å¡NhpB L$ep® bp]$ Qpgy kpg_p¡ _ap¡ 

` 3,07,38,885-10 \pe R>¡ S>¡dp¬\u ` 1,10,00,000-00 CÞL$d V¡$n A¬N¡_u Å¡NhpC L$ep® bp]$ Ly$g Qp¡¿Mp¡ 

_ap¡ ` 1,97,38,885-10 \pe R>¡. NyS>fp[ fpÄe klL$pfu Ar^r_ed 1961_u Å¡NhpCAp¡ dyS>b b¡ÞL$_p¬ bp¡X®$ 

Ap¡a X$uf¡L$V$k£ kcpk]$p¡_¡ 13% dyS>b X$uhuX$ÞX$ hl¢Qhp_u cgpdZ L$f¡g R>¡. `¡V$p r_ed 58 [\p _¬. 59 _¡ Ap^u_ 

flu_¡ _uQ¡ S>Zpìep dyS>b _ap_u hl¢QZu_u cgpdZ L$fu R>¡ S>¡_¡ Ap` khp£ blpgu Ap`ip¡ [¡hu Apip fpMy Ry>¬.

59 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg 2024-2025

b¡ÞL$_u ]$f¡L$ ipMpAp¡_u Ap¬L$X$pL$ue dprl[u _uQ¡ dyS>b R>¡.

rhN[ rklp¡f ipMp

kcpk]$ k¬¿ep

\p`Zp¡

^ufpZp¡

2255

1,12,26,51,449-79

39,32,08,203-28

]$pZp`uW$ ipMp
cph_Nf

7265

17,09,54,699-83

32,35,08,204-99

ipõÓu_Nf ipMp
cph_Nf

7076

20,66,20,480-30

24,13,56,444-80

Npfuep^pf
 ipMp

9

Ly$g

16596

1,50,02,26,629-92

95,80,72,853-07

2
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k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[  dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2023-2458

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þf¡ Lp  rl gk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡¢L$ rg.
kÝ^fsp - kgpdsu - k¡hp

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075

E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in

website : www.snsb.co.in

btu59
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hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgk .r
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btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075
E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in    

website : www.snsb.co.in

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

_¡V$ N.P.A. : 0% 

 klLf Lq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf u-[p- pd[kg



Ly$g Qp¡¿Mp¡ _ap¡  ` 1,97,38,885-10 _u apmhZu

L$p¡C`Z _pZp¬L$ue k¬õ\p_p¡ rhL$pk A_¡ kÝ^f[p [¡_p A_pd[ c¬X$p¡m D`f\u ¿epg Aph¡ R>¡. b¡ÞL$_p¬ fuTh® 

a¬X$ [\p AÞe rhrh^ a¬X$p¡ Ly$g ` 28,38,94,241-20 R>¡. S>¡_p¡ Ap¬L$ cf`pC \e¡g i¡f c¬X$p¡m\u OZp¡ S> JQp¡ R>¡, 

S>¡ b¡ÞL$_u kÝ^f[p ]$ip®h¡ R>¡.

r_h¡] $__p hj®dp ¬  b¢L $_u \p`Zdp¬ ` 1143.16 gpM _p h^pfp kp\¡ L y $g \p`Z  

` 1,50,02,26,629.92 \e¡g R>¡. \p`Z]$pfp¡A¡ b¢L$ âÐe¡ AX$N, A[yV$ rhðpk ]$pMhu 5°¡fZp]$peL$ klep¡N `yfp¡$ 

`pX¡$g R>¡, S>¡ b]$g b¢L$ [¡d_p klcpNu kcpk]$p¡, \p`Z]$pfp¡ [\p iyc¡ÃR>L$p¡_p¡ A¬[:L$fZ`|h®L$ Apcpf dp_¡ R>¡.

\p`Zp¡  :

a¬X$p¡ :a¬X$p¡ :a¬X$p¡ :

3

A_y¾$d 
_¬bf

`¡V$p r_ed
_¬bf

1
2
3
4
5

6

apmhZu_u rhN[

58 (1)
58 (2)
58 (3)
58 (4)

klL$pfu L$pe]$p_u 
L$gd 67 (L)

59 A (1)
      A (3)
      A (4)
      A (5)
      A (7)
     A (9)

îu A_pd[ c¬X$p¡m Mp[¡
îu rinZ apmp Mp[¡
îu kcpk]$p¡_¡ 13% dyS>b X$uhuX$ÞX$ Ap`hp Mp[¡
îu ^dp®]$p a¬X$ Mp[¡
îu b¡X$ A¡ÞX$ X¡$åV$ fuTh® a¬X$ Mp[¡

                                                     Ly$g :-     (1)
Ly$g _ap¡  ` 1,97,38,885-10 `¥kp dp¬\u D`f
Ly$g (1) dyS>b ` 1,39,84,792-77 `¥kp bp]$
S>[p¬ bpL$u fL$d ` 57,54,092-33 `¥kp fl¡ R>¡
S>¡_u apmhZu _uQ¡ dyS>b L$fhu.
AÞe a¬X$dp¬ apmhZu :-
îu dL$p_ a¬X$ Mp[¡
îu kcpk]$ L$ëepZ a¬X$ Mp[¡
îu õV$pa b¡_uauV$ a¬X$ Mp[¡
îu b¡ÞL$ X¡$hgp¡`d¡ÞV$ a¬X$ Mp[¡
îu dlp¡Ðkh a¬X$ Mp[¡
îu BÞh¡õV$d¡ÞV$  aëL$eyA¡i_ a¬X$ Mp[¡
îu kpebf ku¼eyfuV$u a¬X$ Mp[¡
                                                        Ly$g :-    (2)
                       Ly$g kfhpmp¡ : Ly$g (1) + (2) =

35.00 %
1.52 %

18.12 %
1.21 %

15.00 %

70.85 %

7.60 %
0.70 %

 1.01 %
0.51 %
0.08 %

15.20 %
4.05 %

29.15 %
100.00 % 

69,08,610-00
3,00,000-00

35,77,350-00
2,38,000-00

29,60,832-77

1,39,84,792-77

15,00,000-00
1,37,945-67
2,00,000-00
1,00,000-00

16,146-66
30,00,000-00

8,00,000-00
57,54,092-33

1,97,38,885-10

V$L$phpfu apmh¡g fL$d
`
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L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .
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rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2023-2458

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þf¡ Lp  rl gk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡¢L$ rg.
kÝ^fsp - kgpdsu - k¡hp

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075

E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in

website : www.snsb.co.in
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website : www.snsb.co.in
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_¡V$ N.P.A. : 0% 

 klLf Lq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf u-[p- pd[kg



fuTh® b¡ÞL$ Ap¡a CsÞX$ep_u dpN®]$ri®L$p dyS>b Ap`Zu b¡ÞL$_p¬ S>¡ ^ufpZ Mp[pAp¡ A¡_.`u.A¡. L$npdp¬ Aph¡g 
lp¡e [¡hp ^ufpZ Mp[p_y¬ ìepS> [\p ghp]$u ]$phpAp¡ L$f¡g lp¡e [¡hp Mp[p_y¬ ìepS> _apdp¬ _lv Dd¡f[p dmhp`pÓ ìepS> 
Mp[¡ âp¡huTÞk L$fuA¡ R>uA¡ A_¡ Äepf¡ hpõ[rhL$ hkygp[ Aph¡ Ðepf¡ ^ufpZ Mp[pdp¬ ìepS> D^pf L$fuA¡ R>uA¡. Apd 
R>[p¬ fuTh® b¡ÞL$ Ap¡a CsÞX$ep_p¬ _ur[-r_edp¡ dyS>b Aphp Ap¡hfX$éy \e¡gp Mp[¡]$pfp¡ dpV¡$ A¡_.`u.A¡. _u L$fhp_u 
S>ê$fu Å¡NhpCAp¡_u fL$d ` 294.76 gpM_u kpd¡ Ap`Z¡ ` 915.17 gpM_u Å¡NhpC L$fu i¼ep R>uA¡. S>¡ 
S>ê$fuep[ L$f[p ` 620.41 gpM h^y R>¡. S>¡ b¢L$_u kÝ^f[p ]$ip®h¡ R>¡.

fuTh® b¡ÞL$ Ap¡a CsÞX$ep Üpfp b¡ÞL$p¡_u rdëL$[p¡ kpd¡_p¬ k¬chu[ Å¡Mdp¡_¡ `lp¢Qu hmhp dpV¡$_u d|X$u 
`ep®à[[p_y¬ ^p¡fZ (Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio-CRAR) gpNy `pX$hpdp¬ Aph¡g R>¡. 
[p. 31-03-2025 _p fp¡S> `yfp \[p hj®_p¬ A¬[¡ Apf.bu.ApC._u kyQ_p dyS>b Ap ^p¡fZ Tier-2 b¢L$ dpV¡$ 12%
lp¡hy¬ Å¡CA¡ S>¡_p b]$g¡ Ap`Zu b¡ÞL$_p¡ Ap f¡iuep¡ 26.11% R>¡, S>¡ Ap`Zu b¡ÞL$_u kÝ^f[p b[ph¡ R>¡.

b¡ÞL$_y¬ d¡_¡S>d¡ÞV$ kcpk]$p¡_p¬ rl[_¡ âp^pÞe Ap`hp D`fp¬[ \p`Z]$pfp¡_p¬ rl[_¡ `Z k[[ Örô$ kdn fpM¡ 
R>¡. fuTh® b¡ÞL$ Ap¡a CsÞX$ep_u X$u`p¡TuV$ CÞõeyfÞk A¡ÞX$ ¾¡$X$uV$ N¡f¡ÞV$u L$p¡`p£f¡i_ dy¬bC_¡ [¡_p dp¡L$ghp_p \[p 
râdued_u fL$d \p`Z]$pfp¡_p¬ DÑd rl[dp¬ r_e[ kde dep®]$p `l¡gp S> dp¡L$gu Ap`hpdp¬ Aph¡ R>¡. r_h¡]$__p hj® 
]$fçep_ Ap râdued_u fL$d Ly$g ` 17,94,650-00 QyL$h¡g R>¡.

(NPA) âp¡rhTÞk :

d|X$u `ep®à[[p (CRAR) :

X$u`p¡TuV$ CÞõep¡fÞk :

âõ[y[ hj® 2024-25 _p hj®_p rlkpbp¡_y¬ Ap¡X$uV$ DSKHTP & Associates LLP, QpV®$X$ A¡L$pDÞV$ÞV$, 
fpS>L$p¡V¡$ L$f¡g R>¡ A_¡ k[[ Ap¡NZukdp¬ hj£ Ap¡X$uV$ hN® "A' A¡_pe[ \e¡g R>¡. [¡dS> Ap`Zu b¢L$_y¬ hj® 2024-25 
_y¬ L$p¡ÞL$fÞV$ Ap¡X$uV$ S>¡. bu. h_fp A¡ÞX$ L$py¬., QpV®$X®$ A¡L$pDÞV$ÞV$, cph_Nf Üpfp L$fhpdp¬ Aph¡g R>¡ S>¡Z¡ b¢L$_u 
L$pdNufu\u k¬[p¡j ìeL$[ L$f¡g R>¡. 

Ap¡qX$V$/L$p¡ÞL$fÞV$ Ap¡X$uV  :$

N°plL$-k¡hp :
b¢L¡$ [¡_u TX$`u A_¡ rh_eiug b¢L$vN k¡hpdp¬ h^pfp¡ L$f[p [dpd ipMpAp¡dp¬ ku.bu.A¡k. (Core Banking 

Solution) _u kyrh^p, CTS ¼guefvN_u kyrh^p, RTGS/NEFT _u kyrh^p, \p`Z]$pfp¡ dpV¡$ MIS (d¬\gu BÞL$d õL$ud) 
_u kyrh^p, Ap^pf L$pX®$ Ap^pfu[ N¡k kbkuX$u, SMS b¡ÞL$vN, k¬̀ |Z® hp[p_yLy$gu[ b¢L$ S>¡hu kyrh^p iê$ R>¡. N°plL$ k¡hp_y¬ 
õ[f JQ¡ gC S>hp dpV¡$_p Ap`Zp k[[ âeÐ_p¡ R>¡. b¡ÞL$_¡ âNr[_p ¬̀\¡ gC S>hp dpV¡$ d¡_¡S>d¡ÞV$_p¬ âeÐ_p¡dp¬ kcpk]$p¡, 
\p`Z]$pfp¡, ^ufpZ d¡mh_pfpAp¡ [\p b¡ÞL$_p L$d®QpfuAp¡_¡ `p¡[p_p¡ Dd]$p klL$pf Ap`u b¡ÞL$_u âNr[dp¬ eicpNu 
b_hp cpf |̀h®L$ A_yfp¡̂  L$ê$ Ry>¬.

4

kcpk]$p¡_¡ [¡Ap¡_u Apr\®L$ S>ê$fuep[p¡ `|Z® L$fhp [\p h¡`pf-^¬^p, DÛp¡Np¡_p¬ rhL$pk dpV¡$ ^ufpZ d¡mhhp_u 

S>ê$fuep[ fl¡ R>¡. Ap dpV¡$ Myb S> kfm A_¡ kygc fu[¡ [\p TX$`u ^ufpZ dm¡ [¡hu Ap`Zu ^ufpZ _ur[ A`_ph¡g R>¡. 

S>¡_p¬ am õhê$`¡ Qpgy kpg¡  ` 1168.02 gpM_p h^pfp kp\¡ Ly$g r^fpZ ` 95,80,72,853.07 \e¡g R>¡.

^ufpZ :

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[  dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2023-2458

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þf¡ Lp  rl gk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡¢L$ rg.
kÝ^fsp - kgpdsu - k¡hp

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075

E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in

website : www.snsb.co.in

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075
E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in    

website : www.snsb.co.in

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

_¡V$ N.P.A. : 0% 

 klLf Lq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf u-[p- pd[kg



^ufpZ hkygp[ 
Qpgy _pZp¬L$ue hj® ]$frdep_ `Z b¡ÞL$_u hkygp[_u L$pdNufu âdpZdp¬ k¬[p¡jL$pfL$ fl¡g R>¡. b¡ÞL$_p¬ 

L$d®QpfuAp¡ Üpfp dy]$[hu[u bpL$u]$pfp¡_u [¡d_p ^¬^p ANf fl¡Zp¬L$_p õ\m¡ ê$bê$ dygpL$p[ gC hkygp[_u L$pdNufu 

kdÅhV$\u L$fhpdp¬ Aph¡ R>¡. Apd R>[p Å¡ L$fS>]$pf [fa\u `yf[p¡ klL$pf _ dm¡ [p¡ hkygp[ L$fhp Ar_ÃR>pA¡ `Z 

S>à[u krl[ b¡ÞL$_¡ ApL$fp `Ngp¬Ap¡ g¡hp_u afS> `X¡$ R>¡.

kcpk]$ klpe :
b¢L$ Ap`_p A_¡ Ap`_p `qfhpf_p rl[ dpV¡$ L$qV$bÝ^ R>¡. [¡\u b¡ÞL$ [fa\u kcpk]$ [\p [¡d_p D`f 

Ap^pfu[ Ly$Vy¬$b_¡ kuV$u õL¡$_ L$fhp_p kde¡ _pZp¬L$ue klpe Ap`hpdp¬ Aph¡ R>¡. [¡dS> S>epf¡ L$p¡C kcpk]$_y¬ Ahkp_ 

\pe Ðepf¡ [¡d_p hpfk]$pfp¡_¡ r_e[ kde dep®]$pdp¬ S>ê$fu AfÆ ap¡d® fSy> L$e£\u ê$p. 5000/- _u dfZp¡[f klpe 

Ap`hpdp¬ Aph¡ R>¡. r_h¡]$_ hj® ]$fçep_ 30 qL$õkpdp¬ dfZp¡[f klpe QyL$h¡g R>¡.

Apcpf ]$i®_ :
b¢L$_p kyQpê$ A_¡ L$pe®nd k¬Qpg_dp¬ dpfp kl-qX$f¡¼V$fîuAp¡ [\p bp¡X®$ Ap¡a d¡_¡S>d¡ÞV$_p kæep¡A¡ [¡d_u 

kdek|rQdp¬\u qL¬$d[u kde apmhu_¡, hluhV$u L$pdNufu, hkygp[ [\p dlÐh_u b¡W$L$p¡dp¬ kq¾$e lpS>fu Ap`u_¡ b¢L$_p 
rhL$pkdp¬ _p¢̂ `pÓ ep¡N]$p_ Apàey¬ R>¡. [¡d_u ]y$f]$iw Örô$ A_¡ âNr[iug rhQpfp¡ b¢L$ dpV¡$ dpN®]$i®L$ b_u füp R>¡. lz¬ 
[¡Ap¡_p klep¡N dpV¡$ ù]$e |̀h®L$ Apcpf ìe¼[ L$fy¬ Ry>¬.

k¬õ\p_u kapm[pdp¬ L$pd®QpfuAp¡ A_¡ Ar^L$pfuAp¡_y¬ ep¡N]$p_ A_dp¡g lp¡e R>¡. Adpfp L$d®Qpfu Öpfp N°plL$p¡_¡ 
TX$`u, î¡›$ A_¡ kÞdp_ |̀h®L$ k¡hp Ap`u_¡ b¢L$_u âr[›$p S>_dp_kdp¬ DÃQ õ[f¡ õ\pr`[ L$fhpdp¬ dlÐh_p¡ apmp¡ 
Apàep¡ R>¡. [¡Ap¡_p îd A_¡ kd ®̀Z dpV¡$ lz¬ [¡Ap¡_¡ lpq]®$L$ Arc_¬]$_ `pW$hy¬ Ry>¬.

a¡X$f¡i_, Æëgp [\p fpÄeL$np_u klL$pfu b¢L$p¡, Ap¡qX$V$k® [\p AÞe klep¡Nu k¬õ\Ap¡ [fa\u dm[u kgpl, 
dpN®]$i®_ A_¡ klep¡N Adpfp dpV¡$ M|b S> d|ëehp_ R>¡. [¡d_u Ap r_›$p A_¡ klcprN[p_u qL$¬d[u c¡V$ dpV¡$ `Z lz¬ 
qX$f¡¼V$f d¬X$m [fa\u ù]$e |̀h®L$ L©$[o[p ìe¼[p L$fy¬ Ry>¬.

Ad¡ A¡L$ Ap]®$i klL$pfu k¬õ\p [fuL¡$ kdy]$pe A_¡ ]¡$i_u k¡hp L$fhp âr[bÙ R>uA¡. Ap ŷr_L$ rhQpf^pfp, 
`pf]$i®L$ k¬Qpg_ A_¡ `qfZpdgnu L$pdNufu_p dpN£ ApNm h^[u Ap`Zu b¡ÞL$_¡ kcpk]$îuAp¡ [\p N°plL$p¡ [fa\u 
dm[p Arhf[ klep¡N dpV¡$ Myb Myb Apcpf...

Ap` kp¥_p¡ klL$pf A¡ Adpfu is¼[ R>¡ - A_¡ rhL$pk A¡ Adpfu âr[bÙ[p R>¡. 
bp¡X®$ Ap¡a qX$f¡L$V$k® h[u

S>e¡icpC A¡_. ^p¡mL$uep
Q¡fd¡_

5

îÝ^p kyd_ :
AÐe¬[ ]y$:M A_¡ q]$gNufu kp\¡ S>Zphhp_y¬ L¡$, Qpgy hj® ]$fçep_ Ap`Zu b¢L$_p qX$f¡L$V$f îu ^_kyMcpC X$u. 

fpW$p¡X$ [\p |̀h® S>_fg d¡_¡S>f îu Æ[¡ÞÖcpC Æ. Å_u _y¬ ]y$:M]$ Ahkp_ \e¡g R>¡. 

b¢L$_p rhL$pk A_¡ âNr[dp¬ [¡d_p dpN®]$i®_, Örô$ A_¡ kd ®̀Z cph_pA¡ b¢L$_¡ _hu JQpCAp¡ kf L$fhpdp¬ 

d]$]$ L$fu R>¡. b¢L$ l¬d¡ip [¡d_p ep¡N]$p_ b]$g F>Zu fl¡i¡.

q]$h¬N[ ApÐdpAp¡_¡ `fd ip¬r[ dm¡ [¡hu âp\®_p kl [¡Ap¡_p `qfhpfp¡ âÐe¡ Adpfu k¬h¡]$_pAp¡ ìe¼[ L$fuA¡ R>uA¡. 

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[  dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2023-2458

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þf¡ Lp  rl gk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡¢L$ rg.
kÝ^fsp - kgpdsu - k¡hp

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075

E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in

website : www.snsb.co.in

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075
E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in    

website : www.snsb.co.in

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

_¡V$ N.P.A. : 0% 

 klLf Lq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf u-[p- pd[kg



6

To,

The Members

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED. 

SIHOR.

Report on Financial Statements

1. We have audited the Financial Statements of the Sihor Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.('The Bank') as 

at 31 March 2025 which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2025, the Statement of Profit and 

Loss and Cash flow statement for the year then ended and as summary of significant accounting policies 

and other explanatory information. The returns of three branches audited by us are incorporated in these 

financial statements.

Management's Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

2. The Bank's management is responsible with respect to the preparation of these financial statements 

that give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance of the Bank in accordance 

with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by 

ICAI, and provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and circulars and guidelines issued 

by the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI') and guidelines issued by the National Bank of Agricultural and Rural 

Development, The Registrar of Co-Operative Societies, Gujarat,  The Gujarat Co-Operative Societies Act, 

1961, and the Gujarat Co-Operative Societies Rules, 1965 and generally accepted accounting principles in 

India so far as applicable to bank. This responsibility also includes design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 

financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to 

fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 

conducted our audit in accordance with standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 

material misstatements.

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 

in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the 

assessment of the risks of material misstatements of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the bank's 

preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 

accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as 

well evaluating the overall presentation of the statements.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for our audit opinion.

ANNEXURE - E

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[  dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2023-2458

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þf¡ Lp  rl gk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡¢L$ rg.
kÝ^fsp - kgpdsu - k¡hp

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075

E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in

website : www.snsb.co.in

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075
E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in    

website : www.snsb.co.in

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

_¡V$ N.P.A. : 0% 

 klLf Lq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf u-[p- pd[kg



Place: Rajkot 

Date:05/06/2025

7

For, DSKHTP & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants 

CA Tejas Rupani

(Partner)

Membership No. 137309

FRN: 119285W/W100631

UDIN: 25137309BMIABW3322

Basis for Opinion

6. In our opinion, except for the information referred to in the Basis for Qualified Opinion mentioned 

below and our General Audit Observations attached herewith forming part of report, and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements together with 

the notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, The Gujarat Co-

Operative Societies Act, 1961 and guidelines issued by the National Bank of Agricultural and Rural 

Development, The Registrar of Co-Operative Societies, Gujarat in the manner so required for bank and 

give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

 (a) In the case of Balance Sheet, of State of affairs of the Bank as at 31 March 2025

 (b) In the case of Profit and loss account, of the profit/loss for the year ended on that date: and

 (c) In the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion - NA

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

7. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” 

respectively of the third schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and provisions of the The 

Gujarat Co-Operative Society Act, 1961 and Gujarat Co-Operative Societies Rules, 1965.

8. We report that:

 a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 

belief were necessary for the purposes of the audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

 b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as 

it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of 

our audit have been received from the branches/offices.

 c. The transactions of the branch which have come to our notice have been within the powers of the 

Bank.

 d. The Balance Sheet, and the Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in agreement 

with the books of account;

 e. The accounting standards adopted by the bank are consistent with those laid down by the 

accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to banks.

9. We further report that for the year under audit, the bank has been awarded “A” classification.

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[  dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2023-2458

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þf¡ Lp  rl gk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡¢L$ rg.
kÝ^fsp - kgpdsu - k¡hp

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075

E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in

website : www.snsb.co.in

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075
E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in    

website : www.snsb.co.in

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

_¡V$ N.P.A. : 0% 

 klLf Lq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf u-[p- pd[kg



i¡f c„X$p¡m :
Ar^L©$s i¡f c„X$p¡m :

ê$p. 10/- _p¡ A¡L$ A¡hp¡ 50,00,000/- i¡k® s¡ `¥L$u

1. A hN® ê$p. 10/- _p¡ A¡L$ A¡hp¡ 20,00,000/- i¡k® 

2. b hN® ê$p. 10/- _p¡ A¡L$ A¡hp¡ 30,00,000/- i¡k® 

cf`pC \e¡g i¡f c„X$p¡m

A hN® ê$p. 10/- _p¡ A¡L$ A¡hp 10,70,952 i¡k® (31-03-25)

b hN® ê$p. 10/- _p¡ A¡L$ A¡hp 18,93,230 i¡k® (31-03-25)

A hN® ê$p. 10/- _p¡ A¡L$ A¡hp 9,75,792 i¡k® (31-03-24)

b hN® ê$p. 10/- _p¡ A¡L$ A¡hp 17,76,005 i¡k® (31-03-24)

                                                                                    kfhpmp¡ 1
fuTh® a„X$ s\p AÞe fuThk® :

A_pds a„X$

M¡su rhjeL$ ¾¡$X$uV$ õV¡$bugpCT¡i_

dL$p_ a„X$

X$uhuX$ÞX$ C¼hugpCT¡i_ a„X$

b¡X$ X¡$åV$$ fuTh® a„X$

b¡X$ X¡$åV$ CÞV¡$fõV$ fuTh® a„X$

A¡_.`u.A¡. âp¡huTÞk

B.D.D.R. Mps¡

CÞh¡õV$d¡ÞV$ Okpfp a„X$ Mps¡
AÞe a„X$ s\p fuThk® :

õV$pÞX$X®$ A¡k¡V¹$k âp¡rhTÞk

kdpS> L$ëepZ a„X$

^dp®v$p a„X$

õV$pa b¡r_qaV$ a„X$

b¢L$ X¡$hgp¡`d¡ÞV$ a„X$

kcpkv$ L$ëepZ a„X$

dlp¡Ðkh a„X$

sbubu klpe a„X$

õV$pa N°¡ÄeyCV$u a„X$

CÞh¡õV$d¡ÞV$ ag¼ÃeyA¡i_ fuTh®

õV$pa guh A¡ÞL¡$id¡ÞV$ âp¡rhT_

ApL$[õdL$ S>hpbv$pfu âp¡rhT_

kcpkv$ c¡V$ a„X$ Mps¡

cp.X$u.L$p¡. b¢L$ i¡f âp¡rhT_

kpebf rk¼eyfuV$u a„X$

                                                                                  kfhpmp¡ 2

¾$dp„L$ `¡V$p ¾$dp„L$ dyX$u s\p v$¡hp

sp. 31-03-2025_p„ fp¡S>_y„ kfh¥ey„
31-03-2024

 

2,00,00,000-00

3,00,00,000-00
5,00,00,000-00

1,07,09,520-00

1,89,32,300-00

2,96,41,820-00

9,11,06,034-41

0-00

3,73,32,590-23

4,00,000-00

0-00

0-00

0-00

9,15,16,633-69

2,73,655.00

 

40,00,000-00

8,740-50

2,62,000-00

5,45,052-00

2,00,000-00

8,50,304-85

3,83,853-34

1,10,889-18

4,200-00

3,83,11,200-00

69,25,000-00

96,05,000-00

43,088-00

16,000-00

20,00,000-00
28,38,94,241-20

8

31-03-2025

1.
             i.A.

                          1.

A.             ii.

                          1.

                          2.

2.
             i.A.

A.             ii.
A.             iii.
A.             iv.

A.             v.

(1    )             vi. 1.
(       2)             vi. 2.
(                   vi.  3.
(1)             vii.

1.       .  viii.

                       1.     

                       2.     

                       3.     

                       4.     

                       5.     

                       6.     

                       7.     

                       8.     

                       9.     

                       10.     

                       11.     

                       12.     

                       13.     

                       14.     

                       15.     

 

1,00,00,000-00

2,00,00,000-00
3,00,00,000-00

97,57,920-00

1,77,60,050-00

2,75,17,970-00

8,43,59,959-41

0-00

38,00,000-00

4,00,000-00

4,75,30,233-00

1,84,30,073-36

4,39,65,942-00

0.00

89,58,975-00

 

32,00,000-00

8,740-50

2,62,000-00

3,45,052-00

1,00,000-00

6,11,734-95

3,83,853-34

1,10,889-18

4,200-00

3,43,11,200-00

69,25,000-00

56,05,000-00

43,088-00

16,000-00

10,00,000-00
26,03,71,940-74

Qpgy hj® 5pR>gy„ hj®

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[  dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2023-2458

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þf¡ Lp  rl gk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡¢L$ rg.
kÝ^fsp - kgpdsu - k¡hp

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075

E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in

website : www.snsb.co.in

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075
E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in    

website : www.snsb.co.in

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

_¡V$ N.P.A. : 0% 

 klLf Lq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf u-[p- pd[kg



¾$dp„L$ `¡V$p ¾$dp„L$ rdë¼s s\p ël¡Zp„

sp. 31-03-2025_p„ fp¡S>_y„ kfh¥ey„

9

fp¡L$X$ :
lp\ D`f
fuTh® b¢L$, õV¡$V$ b¢L$ Ap¡a C[ÞX$ep, õV¡$V$ A_¡ k¡ÞV²$g L$p¡-Ap¡`. b¢L$p¡dp„ 
Qpgy Mpspdp„  (Annexure-IV)

(Annexure-V)qa¼k X$u`p¡TuV$  
                                                                           kfhpmp¡ 1
AÞe b¢L$p¡dp„ b¡g¡Þk :
Qpgy Mpspdp„  (Annexure-VI)

k¡thÁT Mpspdp„
qa¼k X$u`p¡TuV$  (Annexure-VII)

                                                                           kfhpmp¡ 2
V|„$L$u dyv$s A_¡ L$p¡g X$u`p¡TuV$ b¢L$p¡dp„ :

fp¡L$pZp¡
k¡ÞV²$g A_¡ õV¡$V$ Nh_®d¡ÞV$ rk¼ep¡fuV$udp„ (byL$ h¡ëey)
a¡k h¡ëey         ê$p. 68,00,00,000-00
dpL£$V$ h¡ëey      ê$p. 68,73,44,930-00
buÆ V²$õV$u rk¼ep¡fuV$udp„
klL$pfu b¢L$p¡dp„ i¡k®dp„ (Annexure-VIII)

                                                                           kfhpmp¡ 4
râÞku`pg-kbkuX$uefu õV¡$V$ `pV®$_fiu` a„X$dp„ fp¡L$pZp¡

^ufpZp¡ :
V|„$L$u dyv$s gp¡_ : ku.ku. Ap¡.X$u. A¡ÞX$ buëk qX$õL$pDÞV¡$X$
S>¡ `¥L$u rkL$ep¡X®$ AN¡CÞõV$
kfL$pfu A_¡ AÞe dpÞe Ådu_Nufu
AÞe hpõsrhL$ rk¼eyfuV$u
A_rkL$ep¡X®$ r^fpZ
                                                                           kfhpmp¡ 6 (i)
D`fp¡¼s r^fpZ `¥L$u
ìe[¼sNs r^fpZ
dyv$s rhs¡g fL$d
Mfpb A_¡ iL$d„v$ g¡Zp_u fL$d

dÝed dyv$s gp¡_
S>¡ `¥L$u rkL$ep¡X®$ AN¡CÞõV$
kfL$pfu A_¡ AÞe dpÞe Ådu_Nufu
AÞe hpõsrhL$ rk¼eyfuV$u
A_rkL$ep¡X®$ r^fpZ
                                                                           kfhpmp¡ 6 (ii)
D`fp¡¼s r^fpZ `¥L$u
ìe[¼sNs r^fpZ
dyv$s rhs¡g fL$d
Mfpb A_¡ iL$d„v$ g¡Zp_u fL$d

 
2,17,52,000-00

2,91,25,517-14
11,95,46,554-00

17,04,24,071-14

2,07,98,516-25
0-00

6,20,00,000-00
8,27,98,516-25

0-00

67,20,54,750-00

0-00
9,21,000-00

67,29,75,750-00
0-00

0-00
29,36,57,400-56

44,295-17
29,37,01,695-73

29,37,01,695-73
2,55,70,401-48
1,69,68,489-98

2,87,602-00
63,81,730-88

1,55,06,300-24
2,21,75,633-12

2,21,75,633-12
99,59,587-12

1,02,64,507-12

1.
             i.A.

A.             ii.
                         A.
                         b.

2.
i.             A.

A.             ii.
A.             iii.

3.

4.
A.             i.

             ii.A.
A.             iii.

5.

6.
i.             A.

                          A.
                          b.
                          L$.

                          A.
                          b.
                          L$.

ii.             A.

                          A.
                          b.
                          L$.

                          A.
                          b.
                          L$.

 
1,86,06,000-00

2,92,46,851-38
9,48,62,739-00

14,27,15,590-38

2,24,23,526-62
0-00

6,70,00,000-00
8,94,23,526-62

0-00

67,20,54,750-00

0-00
9,21,000-00

67,29,75,750-00
0-00

0-00
25,24,82,385-45

44,620-17
25,25,27,005-62

25,25,27,005-62
2,71,79,870-81
1,93,79,206-81

76,386-00
67,04,462-88

1,51,06,545-24
2,18,87,394-12

2,18,87,394-12
1,00,91,738-12
1,05,62,028-12

31-03-202431-03-2025
Qpgy hj® 5pR>gy„ hj®

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[  dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2023-2458

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þf¡ Lp  rl gk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡¢L$ rg.
kÝ^fsp - kgpdsu - k¡hp

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075

E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in

website : www.snsb.co.in

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075
E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in    

website : www.snsb.co.in

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

_¡V$ N.P.A. : 0% 

 klLf Lq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf u-[p- pd[kg



râÞku`pg-kbkuX$uefu õV¡$V$-`pV®$_fiu` a„X$ :

k¡ÞV²$g L$p¡-Ap¡`f¡V$uh b¢L$p¡

âp\rdL$ M¡su rhjeL$ klL$pfu d„X$mu

AÞe kp¡kpeV$u
\p`Zp¡ :

qa¼k X$u`p¡TuV$ :

ìe[¼sNs (Annexure-I)

k¡ÞV²$g L$p¡-Ap¡`f¡V$uh b¢L$p¡

AÞe kp¡kpeV$u

                                                                          kfhpmp¡ 4 ( )i
k¡h]Ák X$u`p¡TuV$ :

ìe[¼sNs (Annexure-II)

k¡ÞV²$g L$p¡-Ap¡`f¡V$uh b¢L$p¡

AÞe kp¡kpeV$u

                                                                          kfhpmp¡ 4 ( )ii

L$f„V$ X$u`p¡TuV$ :

ìe[¼sNs (Annexure-III)

k¡ÞV²$g L$p¡-Ap¡`f¡V$uh b¢L$p¡

AÞe kp¡kpeV$u

                                                                          kfhpmp¡ 4 ( )iii

L$p¡g X$u`p¡TuV$ :

                                                             kfhpmp¡ 4 ( )i+ii+iii+iv

L$fS> :

fuTh® b¢L$, õV¡$V$-k¡ÞV²$g L$p¡-Ap¡`. b¢L$p¡dp„\u :

õV¡$V$ b¢L$ Ap¡a C[ÞX$ep A_¡ _p¡V$uapCX$ b¢L$p¡dp„\u  :

fpÄe kfL$pfîu `pk¡\u  :

AÞe  :

                                                             kfhpmp¡ 5   (i+ii+iii+iv) :

rbëk ap¡f L$g¡L$i_ : (Contra.)$u

b°pÞQ A¡X$S>õV$d¡ÞV$ :$u

Ap¡hfX$éy CÞV$f¡õV$ qfTh® :$u

Ap¡hfX$éy CÞV$f¡õV$ qfTh®$u

Ap¡hfX$éy CÞV$f¡õV$ qfTh® (A¡_.`u.A¡.) Contra.$u

                                                                          kfhpmp¡ 8   :

ìepS> v$¡hp Mps¡ :

¾$dp„L$ `¡V$p ¾$dp„L$ dyX$u s\p v$¡hp

sp. 31-03-2025_p„ fp¡S>_y„ kfh¥ey„

0-00

0-00

0-00

0-00

1,11,99,15,571-00

0-00

0-00
1,11,99,15,571-00

21,71,18,255-61

0-00

0-00
21,71,18,255-61

16,31,92,803-31

0-00

0-00
16,31,92,803-31

0-00
1,50,02,26,629-92

 0-00:

 0-00:

 0-00:

 0-00:

 0-00:

  0-00 : :

  0-00: :

0-00

11,68,15,348-34

11,68,15,348-34

 7,66,89,152-16:

3.

. A            i.

A.             ii.

A             iii.

4.

.    A                        i.

                            A.

                       b.     

                       L$.     
A

            ii..                A

                            A.

                       b.     

                       L$.     
A

            iii..                

                            A.

                       b.     

                       L$.     
A

            iv..                

A                    

5.

1.       .  i.

1.       .  ii.

1.       .  iii.

1.       .  iv.

6.

7.

8.

1.       .  i.

1.       .  ii.

1.         

A

9.

0-00

0-00

0-00

0-00

96,78,36,841-00

0-00

0-00
96,78,36,841-00

23,20,61,297-12

0-00

0-00
23,20,61,297-12

18,60,12,018-62

0-00

0-00
18,60,12,018-62

0-00
1,38,59,10,156-74

 0-00:

 0-00:

 0-00:

 0-00:

 0-00:

  0-00 : :

  0-00: :

 3,63,926-65:

 12,23,59,627-34:

 12,27,23,553-99:

 7,24,15,983-16:

10

31-03-202431-03-2025
Qpgy hj® 5pR>gy„ hj®

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[  dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2023-2458

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þf¡ Lp  rl gk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡¢L$ rg.
kÝ^fsp - kgpdsu - k¡hp

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075

E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in

website : www.snsb.co.in

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075
E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in    

website : www.snsb.co.in

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

_¡V$ N.P.A. : 0% 

 klLf Lq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf u-[p- pd[kg



¾$dp„L$ `¡V$p ¾$dp„L$ rdë¼s s\p ël¡Zp„

sp. 31-03-2025_p„ fp¡S>_y„ kfh¥ey„

11

gp„bu dyv$s gp¡_
S>¡ `¥L$u rkL$ep¡X®$ AN¡CÞõV$
kfL$pfu A_¡ AÞe dpÞe Ådu_Nufu
AÞe hpõsrhL$ rk¼eyfuV$u
A_rkL$ep¡X®$ r^fpZ
                                                                           kfhpmp¡ 6 (iii)
D`fp¡¼s r^fpZ `¥L$u
ìe[¼sNs r^fpZ
dyv$s rhs¡g fL$d
Mfpb A_¡ iL$d„v$ g¡Zp_u fL$d
                                                                      kfhpmp¡ 6 (i+ii+iii)

ìepS> ël¡Zp„ Mps¡
AÞe b¢L$_u qa¼k X$u`p¡TuV$ `f_y„ ìepS>
Nh_®d¡ÞV$$ rk¼eyfuV$u_y„ ìepS>
Ap¡hfX$éy CÞV$f¡õV$ fukuh¡bg (A¡_.`u.A¡.) (Contra.)

(i+ii+iii)                                                                     kfhpmp¡ 7 
S>¡ `¥L$u dyv$s hus¡g
Mfpb A_¡ iL$d„v$ g¡Zp_u fL$d

$rbëk furkh¡bg : (Contra.) 

b°p„Q A¡X$S>õV$d¡ÞV$$ :

õ\phf rdgL$s : (Annexure-IX) 

A.
(Annexure-X) a_}Qf auL$Qk® : 

A.
buÆ rdgL$s :
õ`¡. A¡X$l¡rkh õV¡$ç`
`Npf A¡X$hpÞk Mps¡
õV¡$ç` ä¡ÞL$]N A¡L$pDÞV$ Mps¡
CÞL$dV¡$n A¡X$hpÞk Mps¡

fukuh¡bg Mps¡CGST 

fukuh¡bg Mps¡SGST 

fukuh¡bg Mps¡IGST 

CÞL$dV¡$n fua„X$ fukuh¡bg
kÞX²$u X¡$åV$k® Mps¡ 

                                                                          kfhpmp¡ 12

 

0-00
64,21,95,524-22

0-00
64,21,95,524-22

64,21,95,524-22
1,28,43,417-22
4,82,34,473-22

95,80,72,853-07

66,88,623-00
97,02,193-00

11,68,15,348-34

13,32,06,164-34
11,68,15,348-34
11,68,15,348-34

             A.
0-00

0-00

1,01,74,713-00

11,34,396-00
             A.

65,400-00
1,65,000-00

0-00
1,10,00,000-00

7,36,272-96
6,26,525-96

0-00
8,16,170-00

3,000-00

1,34,12,368-92

              iii.A.

                          A.
                          b.
                          L$.

                          A.
                          b.
                          L$.
A
7.
             i.A.

A.             ii.
A.             iii.

A.             

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.
                          1.
                          2.
                          3.
                          4.
                          5.
                          6.
                          7.
                          8.
                          9.

 

0-00
56,68,56,793-22

0-00
56,68,56,793-22

56,68,56,793-22
1,25,00,889-22
4,58,69,928-22

84,12,71,192-96

74,52,427-00
97,02,193-00

12,23,59,627-34

13,95,14,247-34
12,23,59,627-34
12,23,59,627-34

             A.
0-00

0-00

8,58,014-00

21,24,195-00
             A.

42,000-00
1,75,000-00
4,38,416-00

1,05,00,000-00
6,03,283-38
5,10,124-38

790-98
8,16,170-00

0-00

1,30,85,784-74

31-03-202431-03-2025
Qpgy hj® 5pR>gy„ hj®

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[  dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2023-2458

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þf¡ Lp  rl gk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡¢L$ rg.
kÝ^fsp - kgpdsu - k¡hp

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075

E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in

website : www.snsb.co.in

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075
E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in    

website : www.snsb.co.in

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

_¡V$ N.P.A. : 0% 

 klLf Lq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf u-[p- pd[kg



AÞe S>hpbv$pfuAp¡ :

buëk `¡A¡bg Mps¡  :

QyL$hhp `pÓ X$uhuX$ÞX$  :

X$uX$uhuX$ÞX `¡A¡bg (2020-21) Mps¡$

X$uX$uhuX$ÞX `¡A¡bg (2021-22) Mps¡$

X$uhuX$ÞX `¡A¡bg (2022-23) Mps¡$
X$uhuX$ÞX `¡A¡bg (2023-24) Mps¡$X$u

            $                                                             kfhpmp¡ 10 X$u $u(ii)

kõ`¡Þk
X$ukÞX²$u$

X$ui¡f A_pds Mps¡$

X$uõV$pa A^f a„X$ Mps¡$

X$uCÞõeyfÞk `¡A¡bg Mps¡ (Np¡ëX$ gp¡_)$

`X$uCÞL$dV¡$n âp¡rhT_ k_¡ 2023-24$

`X$uCÞL$dV¡$n âp¡rhT_ k_¡ 2023-24$

`X$uõV$pa bp¡_k `¡A¡bg Mps¡$

CÞL$dV¡$n fua„X$ fukuh¡bg âp¡rhT_ Mps¡
V¡$n `¡A¡bg Mps¡
õV$pa CÞL$dV¡$n L$`ps Mps¡                                                                        
                                                                          kfhpmp¡ 10 (iv)$u

$u                                                             kfhpmp¡ 10 (i+ii+iii+iv)

_ap-sp¡V$p Mpsy„ :

Ns kpg_p¡ _ap¡ :

bpv$ - apmhZu L$fsp„  :

Dd¡fp¡ - Qpgy kpg_p¡ _ap¡, _ap-_yL$ip_ Mps¡\u  :
                                                                          kfhpmp¡ 11  :
                                                                  Ly$g kfhpmp¡
ApL$[õdL$ S>hpbv$pfuAp¡ :u

Ap`¡g Ådu_Nufu dpV¡$_u blpfu S>hpbv$pfu u

AÞe u

X$u`p¡TuV$k® A¡ÄeyL¡$i_ A¡ÞX$ Ah¡f_¡k a„X$-2014  (Annexure-XI)

                                        ApL$[õdL$ S>hpbv$pfuAp¡_p¡ kfhpmp¡    :

¾$dp„L$ `¡V$p ¾$dp„L$ dyX$u s\p v$¡hp

sp. 31-03-2025_p„ fp¡S>_y„ kfh¥ey„

57,378-00

0-00 

 3,10,569-00

3,11,247-00

2,87,583.00
9,09,399-00

 0-00:

1,67,501-00

63,983-00

5,25,784-00

 0-00:

 1,10,00,000-00:

 12,23,667-00:

 8,16,170-00:

4,23,874.00

5,000.00
1,42,25,979-00
1,51,92,756-00

 1,83,93,659-41:

 1,83,93,659-41:

1,97,38,885-10
1,97,38,885-10:

2,04,21,98,832-72

 0-00:
  : :

: :  61,79,284-80
61,79,284-80

10.

  i.1.       .

1.       .  ii.

1.                   

 

a.

             1.       b.

                 $       c.

                         d.

1.

1.       .  iii.

1.       .  iv.

                  1.1.      

                      2.     

                      3.     

                      4.     

                      5.     

                      6.     

                      7.     

                      8.     

                      9.     

       

11.

1.1.         

              i.

 

.

A.          ii.   

                            1.

58,235-00

2,65,194-00 

 3,13,702-00

 3,21,051-00:

0-00
8,99,947-00

 0-00:

 3,50,001-00:

1,51,452-00

 3,75,662-00:

1,05,00,000-00

 0-00:

 12,11,033-00:

 8,16,170-00:

2,52,537.00

20,000.00
1,36,76,855-00
1,46,35,037-00

 1,69,81,720-03:

 1,69,81,720-03:

 1,83,93,659-41:
 1,83,93,659-41:

1,90,19,68,301-04

 0-00:
  : :

: :  58,39,617-41
  58,39,617-41: :

12

ApS> [pfuM_p¬ Adpfp Sy>]$p fu`p¡V®$ dyS>b
âL$picpB bu. dL$hpZu

b°p¬Q d¡_¡S>f
ap¡f, DSKHTP & Associates LLP

QpV®$X®$ A¡L$pDÞV$ÞV$k 
kuA¡ s¡S>k ê$`pZu

FRN -      M. No. 137309119285W/W100631

sp. 05-06-2025
UDIN : 25137309BMIABW3322

Aë`¡icpC L¡$. i¡W$
b°p¬Q d¡_¡S>f

31-03-202431-03-2025
Qpgy hj® 5pR>gy„ hj®

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[  dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2023-2458

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þf¡ Lp  rl gk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡¢L$ rg.
kÝ^fsp - kgpdsu - k¡hp

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075

E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in

website : www.snsb.co.in

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075
E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in    

website : www.snsb.co.in

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

_¡V$ N.P.A. : 0% 

 klLf Lq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf u-[p- pd[kg



¾$dp„L$ `¡V$p ¾$dp„L$ rdë¼s s\p ël¡Zp„

sp. 31-03-2025_p„ fp¡S>_y„ kfh¥ey„

13

v$php `¡V¡$ âpàs L$f¡g _p¡_ b¢L$]N AL$õepdsp¡ :

_ap-sp¡V$p Mpsy„ :

    

0-00

0-00

13. 

14.

0-00

0-00

hpd_cpB S>¡. dl¡[p
S>_fg d¡_¡S>f

S>e¡icpC A¡_. ^p¡mL$uep
Q¡fd¡_

Aqð_cpB ku. Np¡fX$uep

fpS>¡ÞÖLy$dpf X$u. Å_u

^uf¡ÞÖLy$dpf L¡$. dl¡sp

dl¡ÞÖcpC A¡_. dZuepf

ifv$cpC A¡_. Np¡fX$uep

^_kyMcpC X$u. fpW$p¡X$

ep¡N¡icpC Apf. dl¡sp

âL$picpC A¡d. dl¡sp

âL$picpC A¡_. kgp¡s

`„L$S>cpC hu. Å_u

Aip¡L$cpC A¡k. dy_u

cph_pb¡_ `u. L$m\uep

du_pnub¡_ A¡d. v$h¡

i ¥g ¡jcpC S> ¡ .  v $h ¡

^uêcpB A¡_. hpmp
d¡_¡S>f

: qX$f¡L$V$fîuAp¡ :

(L$p¡-Ap¡àV$. âp¡. X$uf¡L$V$f)

                                                                  Ly$g kfhpmp¡ 2,04,21,98,832-72 1,90,19,68,301-04

31-03-202431-03-2025
Qpgy hj® 5pR>gy„ hj®

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[  dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2023-2458

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þf¡ Lp  rl gk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡¢L$ rg.
kÝ^fsp - kgpdsu - k¡hp

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075

E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in

website : www.snsb.co.in

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075
E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in    

website : www.snsb.co.in

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

_¡V$ N.P.A. : 0% 

 klLf Lq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf u-[p- pd[kg



14

Ly$g kfhpmp¡ 

X$u`p¡TuV$_u rhNs

X$u`p¡TuV$_u rhNs

sp. 31-03-2025_p„ fp¡S>_p„ kfh¥epdp„ ""dyX$u s\p v$¡hp'' dp„ ApCV$d _„. 4(1) (A)  qa¼k X$u`p¡TuV$_u rhNs

27,59,99,075-00
83,74,53,136-00

64,63,360-00
1,11,99,15,571-00

(1) bp„^u dyv$s \p`Z
(2) Ly$b¡f au¼k \p`Z
(3) fuL$f]N \p`Z

Ly$g kfhpmp¡ 

31-03-2025

31-03-2025

21,69,00,915-50
2,17,340-22

21,71,18,255-61

(1) bQs \p`Z
(f)  õ`¡íeg bQs \p`Z

Ly$g kfhpmp¡ 

31-03-2024X$u`p¡TuV$_u rhN[ 31-03-2025
1,18,22,094-35
2,89,51,091-00

12,19,24,147-00
37-50

54,215-80
4,41,217-66

0-00
16,31,92,803-31

(1) L$f„V$ X$u`p¡TuV$
(2) d¡Ãep¡X®$ auL$k X$u`p¡TuV$
(3) d¡Ãep¡X®$ Ly$b¡f auL$k X$u`p¡TuV$
(4) rkL$ep¡X®$ Ap¡hfX²$paV$ ^ufpZ_y„ S>dp b¡g¡Þk
(5) õV$pa Ap¡hf X²$paV$ ^ufpZ_y„ S>dp b¡g¡Þk
(6) auL$k kpd¡ Ap¡hf X²$paV$ ^ufpZ_y„ S>dp b¡g¡Þk
(7) lpC`p¡\uL¡$i_ ^ufpZ MpspAp¡_y„ S>dp b¡g¡Þk

(Annexure-I)

31-03-2024

31-03-2024

21,34,48,768-00
74,86,19,513-00

57,68,560-00
96,78,36,841-00

sp. 31-03-2025_p„ fp¡S>_p„ kfh¥epdp„ ""dyX$u s\p v$¡hp'' dp„ ApCV$d _„. 4(2) (A)  k¡thÁk X$u`p¡TuV$_u rhNs (Annexure-II)

sp. 31-03-2025_p„ fp¡S>_p„ kfh¥epdp„ ""dyX$u s\p v$¡hp'' dp„ ApCV$d _„. 4(3) (A)  L$f„V$ X$u`p¡TuV$_u rhNs (Annexure-III)

Ly$g kfhpmp¡ 

31-03-2024b¡ÞL$_y¬ _pd 31-03-2025
24,28,415-87
68,68,922-84

1,98,28,178-43
2,91,25,517-14

(1) ^u NyS>fps õV¡$V$ L$p¡-Ap¡`f¡V$uh b¡ÞL$ rg.,
(2) ^u cph_Nf X$uõV²$u¼V$ L$p¡-Ap¡`f¡V$uh b¡ÞL$ rg.,
(3) õV¡$V$ b¡ÞL$ Ap¡a C[ÞX$ep

(Annexure-IV)sp. 31-03-2025_p„ fp¡S>_p„ kfh¥epdp„ ""rdgL$s s\p g¡Zp„'' dp„ ApCV$d _„. 1 (ii) (A) 
""fuTh® b¢L$, A¡k.bu.ApB., õV¡$V$ A_¡ k¡ÞV²$g L$p¡-Ap¡`f¡V$uh b¢L$p¡dp„'' Qpgy Mpspdp„ b¡g¡Þk_u rhNs

23,17,46,661-50
3,14,635-62

23,20,61,297-12

1,51,90,674-61
4,21,72,833-59

12,73,08,715-00
0-00

11,94,129-13
1,37,818-66

7,847-63
18,60,12,018-62

1,31,62,551-11
53,76,705-84

1,07,07,594-43
2,92,46,851-38

31-03-2024b¡ÞL$_y¬ _pd 31-03-2025

6,85,328-26
43,59,670-46

1,73,78,527-90
2,24,23,526-62

5,66,328-26
48,72,130-67

1,53,60,057-32
2,07,98,516-25

(1) b¡ÞL$ Ap¡a C[ÞX$ep
(2) A¡Q.X$u.A¡a.ku. b¢L$ rg.
(3) ApC.X$u.bu.ApC. b¢L$ rg.

Ly$g kfhpmp¡ 

(Annexure-VI)sp. 31-03-2025_p„ fp¡S>_p„ kfh¥epdp„ ""rdgL$s s\p g¡Zp„'' dp„ ApCV$d _„. 2 (i) AÞe b¢L$p¡dp„ b¡g¡Þk ""Qpgy Mpspdp„'' _u rhNs

Ly$g kfhpmp¡ 

31-03-2024b¡ÞL$_y¬ _pd 31-03-2025

3,70,00,000-00
4,00,000-00

1,55,37,739-00
3,50,00,000-00

69,25,000-00

5,10,00,000-00
0-00

2,66,21,554-00
3,50,00,000-00

69,25,000-00

(1)    ^u cph_Nf X$uõV²$u¼V$ L$p¡-Ap¡`f¡V$uh b¡ÞL$ rg.,
(2)    ^u NyS>fps õV¡$V$ L$p¡-Ap¡`f¡V$uh b¡ÞL$ rg., (A¡d.A¡. õL$ud)
(3)    õV¡$V$ b¡ÞL$ Ap¡a C[ÞX$ep
(4)    ^u NyS>fps õV¡$V$ L$p¡-Ap¡`f¡V$uh b¡ÞL$ rg.,
(5)    ^u cph_Nf X$uõV²$uL$V$ L$p¡-Ap¡`f¡V$uh b¡ÞL$ rg., (õV$pa guh A¡_L$¡id¡ÞV$ au.X$u)

(Annexure-V)
sp. 31-03-2025_p„ fp¡S>_p„ kfh¥epdp„ ""rdgL$s s\p g¡Zp„'' dp„ ApCV$d _„. 1 (ii) (b) 
""fuTh® b¢L$, A¡k.bu.ApC., õV¡$V$ A_¡ k¡ÞV²$g L$p¡-Ap¡`f¡V$uh b¢L$p¡dp„'' auL$k X$u`p¡TuV$_u rhNs

11,95,46,554-00 9,48,62,739-00

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[  dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2023-2458

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þf¡ Lp  rl gk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡¢L$ rg.
kÝ^fsp - kgpdsu - k¡hp

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075

E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in

website : www.snsb.co.in

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075
E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in    

website : www.snsb.co.in

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

_¡V$ N.P.A. : 0% 

 klLf Lq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf u-[p- pd[kg



sp. 31-3-2025_p„ fp¡S>_p„ kfh¥epdp„ ""rdgL$s s\p g¡Zp„''dp„ ApCV$d _„. 11 ""a_u®Qf auL$Qk®''_u rhNs

a_u®Qf auL$Qk® 

k¡Ba X$u`p¡TuV$ hp¡ëV$

L$p¡çàeyV$f Mps¡

a¡[ÞL$„$N diu_

A¡fL$ÞX$ui_ Mps¡

kp¡aV$h¡f Mps¡

                                  Ly$g ......

D^X$su bpL$u

2,26,057-00

5,80,505-00

1,82,326-00

6,91,687-00

3,29,037-00

1,14,583-00

21,24,195-00

Dd¡fp¡ : _hu Mfuv$u

0-00

0-00

0-00

0-00

0-00

0-00

bpv$-h¡QpZ 

0-00

0-00

0-00

6,91,687.00

0-00

0-00

rhN[ _¡V$ b¡g¡Þk 

2,03,451-00

4,93,431-00

89,081-00

0-00

2,79,683-00

68,750-00

11,34,396-00

bpv$$ : Okpfp¡

22,606-00

87,074-00

93,245-00

0-00

49,354-00

45,833-00

(Annexure-X)

31-03-2024fp¡L$pZp¡_u rhNs

sp. 31-03-2025_p„ fp¡S>_p„ kfh¥epdp„ ""rdgL$s s\p g¡Zp„''dp„ ApBV$d _„. 4 ""fp¡L$pZp¡''_u rhNs

31-03-2025
 

61,63,80,250-00

5,56,74,500-00
67,20,54,750-00

9,05,000-00

16,000-00

 

61,63,80,250-00

5,56,74,500-00
67,20,54,750-00

9,05,000-00

16,000-00

A. k¡ÞV²$g A_¡ õV¡$V$ Nh_®d¡ÞV$ ku¼ep¡fuV$udp„ :
(1) Nh_®d¡ÞV$ Ap¡a C[ÞX$ep fp¡L$pZ
1. Ah¡g¡bg ap¡f k¡g Mps¡
2. l¡ëX$ Vy$ d¡Ãep¡fuV$u Mps¡

b. klL$pfu b¡ÞL$p¡_p„ i¡k®dp„ :
(1) ^u NyS>fps õV¡$V$ L$p¡-Ap¡`f¡V$uh b¡ÞL$ rg., 
(2) ^u cph_Nf X$uõV²$u¼V$ L$p¡-Ap¡`f¡V$uh b¡ÞL$ rg. 

Ly$g kfhpmp¡ 

Ly$g kfhpmp¡ 

X$p¡fd¡ÞV$ X$u`p¡TuV$ (DEAF)_u rhN[ 31-03-2025
2,81,235-50

49,82,202-20
2,10,461-86
3,09,303-00

24,631-64
1,18,982-00

16,924-33
2,34,926-28

617-99
61,79,284-80

(1) auL$k X$u`p¡TuV$
(2) k¡rhÁT X$u`p¡TuV$
(3) L$f„V$$ X$u`p¡TuV$
(4) Ly$b¡f au¼k X$u`p¡TuV$
(5) õ`¡íeg k¡thÁT X$u`p¡TuV$
(6) fuL$f]N X$u`p¡TuV$
(7) V²$õV$ k¡thÁT X$u`p¡TuV$
(8) afÆeps bQs X$u`p¡TuV$
(9) õV$pa k¡thÁT X$u`p¡TuV$

31-03-2024

sp. 31-3-2025_p„ fp¡S>_p„ kfh¥epdp„ ""ApL$õduL$ S>hpbv$pfuAp¡'' dp„ ApCV$d _„. 13 ""X$p¡fd¡ÞV$ X$u`p¡TuV $ (DEAF)'' _u rhNs

2,81,235-50
46,53,136-81

2,10,461-86
2,99,675-00

24,631-64
1,18,008-00

16,924-33
2,34,926-28

617-99
58,39,617-41

(Annexure-VIII)

Ly$g kfhpmp¡ 9,21,000-009,21,000-00

(Annexure-XI)

rhN[
dL$p_ Mp[¡

D^X$[u bpL$u
8,58,014-00

bp]$-h¡QpZ
0-00

Dd¡fp¡ _hu Mfu]$u
94,02,500-00

_¡V$ b¡g¡Þk 
1,01,74,713-00

sp. 31-3-2025_p„ fp¡S>_p„ kfh¥epdp„ ""rdgL$s s\p g¡Zp„'' dp„ ApCV$d _„. 10 ""õ\phf rdëL$s''_u rhNs (Annexure-IX)

15

bp]$ : Okpfp¡
85,801-00               +

Ly$g kfhpmp¡ 

31-03-2024b¡ÞL$_y¬ _pd 31-03-2025

6,00,00,000-00
20,00,000-00
50,00,000-00

0-00

3,50,00,000-00
20,00,000-00
50,00,000-00

2,00,00,00-00

(1)    kp¥fpóV²$ N°pduZ b¡ÞL$
(2)    A¡Q. X$u.A¡a.ku. b¡ÞL$
(3)    `„Åb A¡ÞX$ tk^ b¡ÞL$
(4)     ApC.X$u.bu.ApC. b¡ÞL$ rg.

(Annexure-VII)sp. 31-03-2025_p„ fp¡S>_p„ kfh¥epdp„ ""rdgL$s s\p g¡Zp„'' dp„ ApCV$d _„. 2 (iii) AÞe b¢L$p¡dp„ b¡g¡Þk ""au¼k X$u`p¡TuV$'' _u rhNs

6,20,00,000-00 6,70,00,000-00

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[  dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2023-2458

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þf¡ Lp  rl gk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡¢L$ rg.
kÝ^fsp - kgpdsu - k¡hp

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075

E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in

website : www.snsb.co.in

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075
E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in    

website : www.snsb.co.in

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

_¡V$ N.P.A. : 0% 

 klLf Lq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf u-[p- pd[kg



16

îu QyL$h¡g ìepS> \p`Z, L$fS> rhN¡f¡ D`f :
îu `Npf A¡gpDÞk s\p âp¡rhX$ÞV$ a„X$ :
îu õV$pa N°¡ÃeyCV$u MQ®
îu d¡X$uL$g A¡gpDÞk
îu õV$pa âp¡. a„X$ Ap¡N£_pCT¡i_ krh®k QpS>®
îu õV$pa `u.A¡a. X$u.A¡g.ApC. MQ® Mps¡
îu õV$pa bp¡_k MQ® Mps¡
îu õV$pa eyr_ap¡d® MQ® Mps¡
îu õV$pa guha¡f MQ® Mps¡
                                                                     kfhpmp¡ 2
îu X$pef¡L$V$f au A_¡ A¡gpDÞk
cpXy„$, L$f, hudp âudued, rhS>mu
îu rhS>mu MQ®
îu X$u`p¡TuV$ CÞõeyfÞk âurded MQ®
îu CÞõeyfÞk âurded MQ®
îu Æ.A¡k.V$u. MQ®
îu lpDk V¡$n MQ®
                                                                     kfhpmp¡ 4
îu guNg au MQ®
îu `p¡õV¡$S> V¡$guN°pd MQ®
îu Ap¡X$uV$ au MQ®
îu Okpfp MQ®
îu õV¡$i_fu râÞV$]N A_¡ Ål¡fps MQ®
_p¡_ b¢L$]N Aõ¼epdsp¡_p h¡QpZdp„ \e¡g _yL$ip_
îu AÞe MQ®
îu cpX$p cÕ\p MQ®
îu a¡X$f¡i_ ghpS>d MQ®
îu `fQyfZ MQ® Mps¡
îu kp^pfZ kcp MQ® Mps¡
îu L$p¡çàeyV$f fu`¡f]N MQ® Mps¡
îu hprj®L$ d¡CÞV¡$_Þk (A.M.C.) MQ® Mps¡
îu fuL$hfu MQ® Mps¡
îu ¼guef]N A_¡ Q¡L$ âp¡k¡tkN QpS>®
îu L$p¡f b¢L$]N guT gpC_ MQ® Mps¡
îu õV$pa dfZp¡sf klpe MQ® Mps¡
îu gp¡k Ap¡_ k¡g Ap¡a A¡k¡V¹$k
îu A¡`¡°ÞV$uk õV$pC`¡ÞX$ MQ® Mps¡
îu L$dui_ Ap¡_ õV¡$ç` a¡ÞL$]N MQ® Mps¡
îu gp¡L$f kàgud¡ÞV²$u A¡N°ud¡ÞV$ õV¡$ç` MQ® Mps¡ 
îu ku¼eyV$ufu õV$pa MQ® Mps¡
îu apef rkõV$d CÞõV$p¡g¡i_ MQ® Mps¡
                                                                     kfhpmp¡ 11

¾$dp„L$ `¡V$p 
¾$dp„L$ MQ®

sp. 31-03-2025_p„ fp¡S> `yfp \sp„ hj®_y„ _ap-_yL$ip_ Mpsy„

 
1,98,44,937-00

12,00,000-00
12,72,453-00

70,732-00
42,985-00

12,23,667-00
1,38,144-72
5,45,805-00

4,77,558-30
17,94,650-00

58,829-00
4,15,040-00
1,75,547-00

89,227-00
48,069-00

8,07,482-92
69,471-00

6,53,170-71
96,192-44

5,134-00
8,094-43

1,06,500-00
0-00

6,91,687-00
10,83,125-00

4,095-00
1,71,900-00
1,21,776-00

20,305-08

31-03-2025

1.
2.        i.A.

A.            ii.
A.            iii.
A.            iv.

A.            v.

A.            vi.

A.            vii.

A.            viii.

3.
4.
            i.A.
            ii.A.

A.            iii.
            iv.A.
            v.A.

5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.
            i.A.

A.            ii.
A.            iii.
A.            iv.

A.            v.

A.            vi.

A.            vii.

A.            viii.

A.            xi.

A.            x.

A.            xi.

A.            xii.

A.            xiii.

A.            xiv.

A.            xv.

            xvi.

17,76,79,815-88

2,43,38,723-72
0-00

29,21,624-30
28,715-00
77,765-18

1,97,000-00
3,83,913-00
3,23,015-26

0-00

39,76,229-58

31-03-2024

 12,83,81,527-24
2,08,93,372-00

12,00,000-00
12,70,289-00

70,822-00
44,167-00

12,11,033-00
1,11,532-30
1,37,876-00

2,49,39,091-30
0-00

4,57,273-26
16,98,663-00

53,517-00
3,76,918-00
1,61,936-00

27,48,307-26
39,750-00
94,452-94

2,26,000-00
5,26,919-84
2,68,498-02

0-00

1,30,621-00
48,880-00

6,70,987-11
53,458-00

5,14,208-18
1,55,221-00

65,505-00
9,670-94

90,000-00
2,00,000-00

16,510-00
9,38,673-00

18,730-00
00-00
00-00
00-00

29,12,464-23

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[  dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559

22

Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2023-2458
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sp. 31-03-2025_p„ fp¡S> `yfp \sp„ hj®_y„ _ap-_yL$ip_ Mpsy„

: qX$f¡L$V$fîuAp¡ :

hpd_cpB S>¡. dl¡[p
S>_fg d¡_¡S>f

S>e¡icpC A¡_. ^p¡mL$uep
Q¡fd¡_

^uêcpB A¡_. hpmp
d¡_¡S>f

îu ìepS> AphL$
^ufpZp¡ s\p fp¡L$pZp¡_y„ ìepS> s\p X$uhuX$ÞX$
Nh_®d¡ÞV$ rk¼eyfuV$u_y„ ìepS>
v$„X$_ue ìepS>                                                                            
                                                               kfhpmp¡ 1 

îu L$dui_ AphL$

kbkuX$u A_¡ X$p¡_¡i_

CÞL$d äp¡d _p¡_ b¡[ÞL„$N A¡k¡V¹$k A_¡ 
âp¡auV$ äp¡d k¡g Ap¡a X$ug]N hu\ kQ A¡k¡V¹$k

AÞe AphL$
îu gp¡L$f cpX$p AphL$
îu `fQyfZ AphL$
îu âp¡auV$ Ap¡_ k¡g Ap¡a CÞh¡õV$d¡ÞV$
îu h^pfp_y„ V¡$n âp¡rhT_ `fs Mps¡
îu A¡L$k¡k CÞh¡õV¹$d¡ÞV$ ^kpfp âp¡rhT_ fuV®$_ b¡L$ Mps¡
                                                                     kfhpmp¡ 5
gp¡k (if any)  

¾$dp„L$ `¡V$p 
¾$dp„L$

AphL$

 
19,81,88,630-54

4,69,17,500-00
2,13,928.00

9,36,740-00
19,81,871-87

0-00
5,06,600-00

86,85,320.00

31-03-2025

1.
           A.
           b.
           L$.

2.

3.

4.

5.
           A.
           b.
           L$.
           X$.
           C$.

6.

 

24,53,20,058-54

35,096-61

0-00

0-00

1,21,10,531-87
0-00

31-03-2024

 
13,95,63,749-00

4,80,77,068-89
2,54,187.00

18,78,95,004-89

43,310-76

0-00

0-00

9,19,360-00
17,85,894-59

8,68,000-00
5,94,245-00

1,17,41,025.00
1,59,08,524-59

0-00

                                                                Ly$g kfhpmp¡... 25,74,65,687-0220,38,46,840-24

Aqð_cpB ku. Np¡fX$uep

fpS>¡ÞÖLy$dpf X$u. Å_u

^uf¡ÞÖLy$dpf L¡$. dl¡sp

dl¡ÞÖcpC A¡_. dZuepf

ifv$cpC A¡_. Np¡fX$uep

^_kyMcpC X$u. fpW$p¡X$

ep¡N¡icpC Apf. dl¡sp

âL$picpC A¡d. dl¡sp

âL$picpC A¡_. kgp¡s

`„L$S>cpC hu. Å_u

Aip¡L$cpC A¡k. dy_u

cph_pb¡_ `u. L$m\uep

du_pnub¡_ A¡d. v$h¡

i ¥g ¡jcpC S> ¡ .  v $h ¡

(L$p¡-Ap¡àV$. âp¡. X$uf¡L$V$f)
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments
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îu âp¡huTÞk
îu CÞL$dV¡$n S>hpbv$pfu âp¡rhT_
îu L$ÞV$uS>Þku gpepbuV$u âp¡rhT_
îu A¡_.`u.A¡. âp¡rhT_
îu CÞL$dV¡$n fua„X$ fukuh¡bg âp¡rhT_
îu õV$pÞX$X®$ A¡k¡V¹$k âp¡rhT_
îu B.D.D.R. âp¡rhT_

                                                             kfhpmp¡ 12 
îu Qpgy kpg_p¡ _ap¡ kfh¥epdp„ gC S>sp„

¾$dp„L$ `¡V$p 
¾$dp„L$ MQ®

sp. 31-03-2025_p„ fp¡S> \sp„ hj®_y„ _ap-_yL$ip_ Mpsy„

 
1,10,00,000-00

40,00,000-00
0-00
0-00

8,00,000-00
1,20,00,000-00

31-03-2025

12.
            i.A

A            ii.
A            iii.
A            iv.

A            v.

A            vi.

13.

 
  

2,78,00,000-00
1,97,38,885-10

31-03-2024

 
1,05,00,000-00

40,00,000-00
1,00,00,000-00

8,16,170-00
0-00
0-00

2,53,16,170-00
1,83,93,659-41

                                                                Ly$g kfhpmp¡... 25,74,65,687-0220,38,46,840-24

ApS> [pfuM_p¬ Adpfp Sy>]$p fu`p¡V®$ dyS>b
âL$picpB bu. dL$hpZu

b°p¬Q d¡_¡S>f
Aë`¡icpC L¡$. i¡W$

b°p¬Q d¡_¡S>f

NOTES ON PREPRATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2025

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

I. Overview

1. Background:

Sihor Nagarik Sahakari Bank Limited was incorporated in 1966 and at present having 3 Branches. The Bank 
provides various products that cater to the needs of its customers.

2. Basis of Preparation:

The accompanying Financial Statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention 
on accrual basis of accounting, unless otherwise stated, on a going concern basis and comply with the Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), statutory requirements prescribed under the Banking Regulation Act, 
1949, and the Gujarat Co-operative Act, 1961, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve bank of India 
(RBI) from time to time, Accounting Standards (AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(ICAI) and the current practices prevailing within the Banking industry in India.

3. Use of Estimates (AS-5):

The preparation of the financial Statements, in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) 
in India, Requires management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities as of the date of financial 
statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Management believes that the estimates used in the 
preparation of the financial statement are prudent and reasonable. Any revision in the accounting estimates is 
recognized prospectively in the current and future periods.

II. Significant Accounting Policies:

ap¡f, DSKHTP & Associates LLP
QpV®$X®$ A¡L$pDÞV$ÞV$k 
kuA¡ s¡S>k ê$`pZu

FRN -      M. No. 137309119285W/W100631

sp. 05-06-2025
UDIN : 25137309BMIABW3322
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments
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1.  Accounting Convention: (AS-1)

The financial statements are drawn up in accordance with the historical cost convention and on “Going Concern” 
basis.

2. Investments (AS-13)

2.1 Classification of Investments

For the purpose of Disclosure in Balance Sheet the investments have been classified in the following categories 
as per RBI Guidelines.

(1) Government Securities (Central & State)

(2) Other approved securities

(3) Share of other Co-Operative Institutions 

(4) Bonds of PSUs

(5) Other Investments.

2.2 Categorization of Investments

In accordance with the RBI guidelines, the entire investment portfolio of the Bank is classified into three 
categories viz.:

(a) Held to Maturity (HTM) : Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to hold till maturity.     

(b) Held for Trading (HFT) : Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to trade.   

(c) Available for Sale (AFS) : Securities which do not fall within the above two categories are classified as 
“available for sale”

2.3 Valuation of Investments

(i) Held to maturity :- Investment under HTM category are Carried at their  acquisition cost or at amortized 
Cost. Any Premium on acquisition is amortized over the balance period to maturity, with a debit to profit & Loss 
Account. The book value of security is reduced to the extent of amount amortized during the relevant accounting 
period. 

(ii) Held for Trading :- Investments under HFT category is Marked to Market at the year end. The net resultant 
depreciation in each classification is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. Net Appreciation,  if any, is 
ignored. 

(iii)  Available for Sale :- Investments under AFS category is Marked to Market at the year end. The net resultant 
depreciation in each classification is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. Net Appreciation,  if any, is 
ignored. 

(vi)  Shares of Co-operative Institution and Financial Corporations are valued at cost unless there is a diminution 
in the value thereof in which case the diminution is fully provided for.

(v) Market Value of the Government Securities under Available for Sale is determined in terms of Yield to 
Maturity (YTM) method indicated by Financial Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd. (FBILL).

(vi) Broken period interest on debt instruments is treated as revenue item. Brokerage, Commission etc paid if any 
in respect of investments purchased are recognized as expenditure.

(vii) Transfers from/to Category are done once in a year preferably at the beginning of the year as per the RBI 
guidelines.

(viii) Units of Debt/Money Market Liquid Fund are valued at the lower of cost or net asset value provided by 
respective Debt/Money Market Liquid Fund. In case of funds with lock in periods or where re-purchase 
price/market quote is not available, units are to be valued at Net Asset Value (NAV). If NAV is not available, then 
this would be valued at cost till the end of the lock in period.

3. Advances

(i) All advances are classified as Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets in accordance with 
guidelines issued by RBI, unless otherwise stated. Provisions are made in accordance with the prudential norms 
prescribed by Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

(ii) The overdue interest in respect of non-performing advances is provided separately under Overdue Interest 
Reserve as per directives issued by Reserve Bank of India.

(iii) The recovery in NPA account is first appropriated towards principle only and after recovery of principle in full 
the further recovery if any will be appropriated towards interest income and charges in terms of point no 6 of 
Annexure-V of master circular of RBI No. UBC (PCB) MC No. 3 dated 01.07.2010 on IRAC norms.
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SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments
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4. Fixed Assets (AS-10) & Depreciation (AS-6)

(i) Premises and other fixed Assets have been accounted for at historical cost less Depreciation except land.

(ii) They are depreciated on 31/03 once in a year.

(iii) There is no revaluation of any assets during the year.

(iv) No depreciation is provided on fixed assets sold or discarded during the year. Profit/Loss on sale of fixed 
assets is transferred to profit and loss account.

(v) Rates used for providing depreciation are as under:

5. Revenue Recognition (AS-9)

(i) Income:

Interest and other income are recognized on accrual basis except the following, which are recognized on 
realization basis as per RBI Guidelines.

(a) Interest and other income on Non Performing Advances as per RBI Norms

(b) Locker Rent

(c) Dividend on shares of Co-operative Institutions

(d) Dividend on units of Debt/Money Market Liquid Fund

(f) Commission Income

(g) Profit or Loss on sale of Investments

(ii) Expenditure :

Revenue expenditure is accounted for on accrual basis except the following, which are recognized on payment 
basis.

(a) Postage and Local Authorities Dues etc

(b) Insurance Premium and Maintenance Contract expenses

(c) Leave Encashment Payment

(d) Law Charges 

(e) Ex-gratia to Staff

6. Employee Benefits (AS-15)

(a) Provident Fund:

Eligible employees receive benefits from Provident Fund, which is defined under contribution plan. The 
Contribution made by the Bank is charged to Profit & Loss Account. The Bank has no further obligation under 
the Provident Fund plan beyond its monthly contribution. The provident fund has to be deposited every month in 
the District office of the Employees Provident Fund Organization the monthly returns are being sent before due 
date. 

(b) Gratuity and Leave Salary

The bank has taken group gratuity insurance with the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) for payment of 
retirement and gratuity under the group gratuity scheme of LIC. The annual contribution to gratuity is paid on 
yearly basis as per actuarial valuation of accrued liability in this respect LIC and recognized as expenses in the 
profit and loss account. For Leave Encashment liabilities Bank has made adequate provision and has got issued 
a fix deposit in B.D.C Bank Ltd. As on 31/03/2025 there is a fixed deposit of Rs. 69,25,000/-.

Bank has paid to Life Insurance Corporation of India towards Contribution (premium) during the year as under: 

Group Gratuity (Cash Accumulation) Policy        Rs.  12,49,232/- and

Fund Value as per statement of LIC as on 31.03.2025 is     Rs. 2,12,30,917/-
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments
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7. Segment Reporting (AS-17):

For the purpose of Segment Reporting, the reportable segments are: Business Segment and Geographical 
Segment. 

A business segment is a distinguishable component of an enterprise that is engaged in providing an individual 
product or service or a group of related products or services and that is subject to risks and returns that are 
different from those of other business segments. The Bank operates only in core banking services segment 
hence the reporting consists only of retail banking segment.

A geographical segment is a distinguishable component of an enterprise that is engaged in providing products or 
services within a particular economic environment and that is subject to risks and returns that are different from 
those of components operating in other economic environments. The Bank operates only in India and hence the 
reporting consists only of domestic segment.

8. Related Party Disclosures (AS 18):

During the year under audit, the advances allowed to members of BOD or their relatives or to associate 
concerns are as per RBI guidelines. All such advances are recoverable.

The key management personnel (KMP) consisted of the Chief Executive Officer of the Bank. Since the Chief 
Executive Officer of the Bank is a Single Party under the Category Key Management Personnel, no further 
disclosure required.

9. Leases (AS-19):

All premises of the bank are owned premises, therefore, no disclosure of lease is required. 

10. Consolidated Financial Statements (AS-21):

Figures of head office and all Three branches are consolidated in the financial statements.

11. Taxation (AS-22):

Current year Tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year on 
estimated basis and advance Tax payment made is shown in the balance sheet under the head other assets. 
The bank has not provided for deferred tax asset / liability.

12. Impairment of Assets (AS-28):

The bank assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. 
Impairment loss, if any, is provided in the statement of profit and loss to the extent the carrying amount of assets 
exceeds their estimated recoverable amount.

13. Contingent Assets and Contingent Liabilities (AS-29):

(i)Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statement.

(ii)Contingent Liabilities in respect of Bank Guarantees, RBI DEAF Scheme and claims not acknowledged as 
debts are disclosed under footnotes in the balance sheet.

14. Prior Period Items (AS-5):

There are no items of material significance in the prior period amount requiring disclosure. 

15. Event occurring after Balance Sheet Date (AS-4):

Material adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the balance sheet date)  occurring 
after the balance sheet date are recognized in the financial statement. Non-adjusting events ( that are indicative 
of conditions that arose subsequent to the balance sheet date occurring after balance sheet date) that represent 
material change and commitment affecting the financial Position are disclosed in the report of the Board of 
Directors, if any.

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and Cash Equivalent include cash on hand and in ATM, Balances with Reserve Bank of India, State Bank 
of India, State Co.op. Bank, Dist. Co.op. Bank.

Previous year's figures are regrouped or rearranged, wherever necessary, to conform to the layout of the 
accounts of the current year.

For, DSKHTP & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants 

(FRN : 119285W/W100631)

CA TEJAS RUPANI

(Partner)

M. No. . 137309

Place : Rajkot

Date : 05-06-2025

UDIN : 25137309BMIABW3322

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[  dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559

22

Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

16.04 12.03

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 16.04 12.03
iv) Tier 2 capital 4.83 1.22
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 20.87 13.25
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 79.93 69.69

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

20.07% 17.26%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 20.07% 17.26%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 6.04% 1.75%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

26.11% 19.01%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.21 0.28

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 0.90 2.07
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.00

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 0.87 1.17
d) Closing balance 0.03 0.90

ii)

a) Opening balance 3.43 2.78
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.40 0.65
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.83 3.43

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments
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31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Current Year
Previous 

Year

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

iii)
6.22% 5.57%

c)
0.00 4.50
0.00 0.00

d)

i)
a) Opening Balance 0.00 0.00

b) Addition during the year since 1st April 0.00 0.00

c) Reduction during the above period 0.00 0.00

d) Closing Balance 0.00 0.00

e) Total Provision held 0.00 0.00

ii) Annex-3d(ii) Annex-3d(ii)

e) NA NA

4 Asset Quality
a) Annex-4a Annex-4a

b) Annex-4b Annex-4b

c) NA NA

d) NA NA

e) NA NA
f) NA NA

g)

NA NA
NA NA
NA NA

NA NA

h) NA NA

Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments in AFS 

and HFT/Current category

Fraud Accounts

Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring

Divergence in asset classification and provisioning
Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures

Transfers to/from HTM Category

Issuer composition of Non-SLR Investments

Repor transactions (in Face Value Terms)

Overseas assets, NPAs and revenue

Classification of Advances and Provisions Held

Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

Banks shall make disclose details on the number and amount of frauds as well as the provisioning thereon as per 
template given below.

Sale and Transfers to/from HTM Category

Non SLR Investment Portfolio
Non Performing Non-SLR Investments

Number of frauds reported
Amount involved in fraud (₹ crore)
Amount of provision made for such frauds (₹ crore)

Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other reserves’ as at the end of the 
year (₹ crore)
Disclosures under Resolution Framework for COVID-19- related Stress

Sale  to/from HTM Category

5 Exposures
a)

i)

a) Residential Mortgages –
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be 
occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for 
inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would 
also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.

4.82 4.32

-- Housing Loans under Priority Sector Lending 3.48 3.33

Exposures to real estate sector
Category

Direct exposure 
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments
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31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Current Year
Previous 

Year

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

b) Commercial Real Estate –
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, retail 
space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi 
tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land 
acquisition, development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-
fund based (NFB) limits;

1.97 2.20

c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized 

exposures –
NIL NIL

  i. Residential
  ii. Commercial Real Estate

ii)

NA NA

6.79 6.52

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
d)

1.56 1.52

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

e) NA NA

f) NA NA

g) NA NA

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector

Indirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and Housing 
Finance Companies.

Risk category-wise country exposures

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge 
over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken
Estimated value of such intangible securities

Intra-group exposures

Factoring exposures

Exposures to capital market

Unhedged foreign currency exposures

Unsecured advances
Total unsecured advances of the bank

6
a)

19.07 18.00
12.71% 12.99%

b)
14.71 12.68

15.35% 15.07%

c)
33.78 30.68

13.74% 13.78%

d)
4.84 4.71

64.13% 62.19%

7 NA NA

8 NA NA

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs.

Derivatives

Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank

Disclosures relating to securitisation

 Concentration of deposits

Concentration of NPAs
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts

 Concentration of exposures**
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the total 

 Concentration of advances*
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank

**Exposures shall be computed as per applicable RBI regulation.

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments
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9
NA NA

10
i) 0.58 0.58
ii) 0.04 0.01
iii) 0.00 0.01
iv) 0.62 0.58

11
a)

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

1 Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 0 0
2 Number of complaints received during the year 0 0
3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 0 0

3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 0 0
4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 0 0

5 Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of 
Ombudsman 0 0

5.1 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Office of 
Ombudsman

0 0

5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/advisories 
issued by Office of Ombudsman

0 0

5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office of 
Ombudsman against the bank

0 0

6 Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than those 
appealed)

0 0

b) Anex-11b Anex-11b

Off balance sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per 

accounting norms)

Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

 Disclosure of complaints

Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund
Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman

Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of 

31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Current Year
Previous 

Year

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

25

12 NA NA

13 NA NA

14
a)

i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds
ii) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds
iii) Cost of Deposits
iv) Net Interest Margin
v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds
vi)  Return on Assets
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in ₹ crore)
viii) Profit per employee (in ₹ crore)

Revaluation of Fixed Assets
Book Value
Revalued
Revaluation  Reserve

No of Branches
No of Staff Members

9.22%
0.67%
6.81%
3.86%
2.63%
1.07%

5.85
0.05
NA
NA
NA
NIL

3
42

8.60%
0.94%
6.32%
3.63%
2.54%
1.07%

4.84
0.04
NA
NA
NA
NIL

3
46

Disclosure of penalties imposed by Reserve Bank of India

Disclosure on remuneration

Other Disclosures
Business ratios
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments
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31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Current Year
Previous 

Year

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

b) NA NA
c) NA NA
d) NA NA

e)

i) Provisions for NPI 0.00 0.00
ii) Provision towards NPA 1.20 1.00
iii) Provision made towards Income tax 1.10 1.05
iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details)

(a) Staff Leave Encashment Provision 0.00 0.00
(b) Contingent Liability Provision 0.40 0.40
(c) Investment Depreciation  Provision 0.00 0.00
(d) Standard Assets Provision 0.08 0.00

f) NA NA

g)
i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 0.18 0.17
ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00

h) Annex-14h Annex-14h

i)
NA NA

Disclosure on amortisation of expenditure on account of enhancement in family 

pension of employees of banks

Implementation of IFRS onverged Indian Accounting Standards

Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account

Bancassurance Business
Marketing and Distribution
Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)

Provisions and contingencies

31 to

2 months

Deposits 15.79 3.38 4.52 5.08 9.99 7.94 19.39 44.42 34.64 3.00 1.87 150.02

Advances 4.23 0.27 0.30 0.69 1.88 1.52 4.71 16.57 1.85 1.38 62.41 95.81

Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.66 2.76 54.88 67.30

Borrowings NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Foreign Currency assets NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

Foreign Currency liabilities NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

31 to

2 months

Deposits 17.18 3.07 4.22 3.57 8.04 7.52 17.36 40.08 33.31 2.04 2.20 138.59

Advances 4.38 0.25 0.28 0.58 1.49 1.15 3.91 13.92 1.67 2.60 53.90 84.13

Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.47 11.46 55.37 67.30

Borrowings NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Foreign Currency assets NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

Foreign Currency liabilities NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

8 to 14 

days

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

15 to 30 

days

Over 2 

months & 

to 3 

months

day 1 2 to 7 

days

8 to 14 

days

15 to 30 

days

over 5 

year

totalOver 2 

months & 

to 3 

months

Over 3 

months & 

up to 6 

months

Over 6 

months & 

up to 1 

year

Over 1 

year & up 

to 3 year

Over 3 

year & up 

to 5 year

Over 3 

months & 

up to 6 

months

Over 6 

months & 

up to 1 

year

Over 1 

year & up 

to 3 year

(Amount in ₹ crore)

Annexure – 2a

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

As At 31-03-2025

Annexure – 2a

As At 31-03-2024

Over 3 

year & up 

to 5 year

over 5 

year

total

(Amount in ₹ crore)

day 1 2 to 7 

days
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments
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L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2023-2458
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(Amount in ₹ crore)

Investment 
outside India

Govt 
Securities

Other 
Approved 
Securities

Shares Debentures 
and Bond

Subsidiaries 
and/or Joint 

ventures

Others Total 
Investment 

in India

NIL

Held to Maturity

Gross 5.57 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.66

Less: Provision for 
non performing 
investment (NPI)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net 5.57 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.66

Available for Sale

Gross 61.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 61.64

Less: Provision for 
depreciation and 
NPI

0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03

Net 61.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 61.61

Held for Trading

Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less: Provision for 
depreciation and 
NPI

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Investment

Gross 67.21 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 67.30

Less: Provision for 
non performing 
investment (NPI)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less: Provision for 
depreciation and 
NPI

0.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03

Net 67.18 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 67.27

Investment in India

Annexure -3a

Composition of Investment PortfolioA)     As at  31-03-2025

As at 31-03-2025

DHIRENDRABHAI K. MEHTA Shreeji  Traders Self FDOD 0.09 0.08

 Pro. DHIRENDRABHAI K. MEHTA

Name of Director Name of Borrower
Relation 

with Borrower

Type of 

Exposure
Limit

O/s as on 

31.03.2025

Annexure – 14h

Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives

 (Amounts in ₹ crore)

DHIRENDRABHAI K. MEHTA Shreeji  Traders Self FDOD 0.01 0.01

Pro.  SARTHAK DHIRENDRABHAI MEHTA
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments
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L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[
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3. Investment

(Amount in ₹ crore)

Investment 
outside India

Govt 
Securities

Other 
Approved 
Securities

Shares Debentures 
and Bond

Subsidiaries 
and/or Joint 

ventures

Others Total 
Investment 

in India

NIL

Held to Maturity

Gross 5.57 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.66

Less: Provision for 
non performing 
investment (NPI)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net 5.57 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.66

Available for Sale

Gross 61.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 61.64

Less: Provision for 
depreciation and 
NPI

0.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.90

Net 60.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.74

Held for Trading

Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less: Provision for 
depreciation and 
NPI

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Investment

Gross 67.21 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 67.30

Less: Provision for 
non performing 
investment (NPI)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Less: Provision for 
depreciation and 
NPI

0.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.90

Net 66.31 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 66.40

Investment in India

Annexure -3a

Composition of Investment PortfolioA)     As at  31-03-2024

As at 31-03-2024

DHIRENDRABHAI K. MEHTA Shreeji  Traders Self FDOD 0.08 0.08

 Pro. DHIRENDRABHAI K. MEHTA

Name of Director Name of Borrower
Relation 

with Borrower

Type of 

Exposure
Limit

O/s as on 

31.03.2024

Annexure – 14h

Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives

 (Amounts in ₹ crore)
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments
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As at 31-03-2025

Sub 

Standard
Doubtful Loss Total NPAs

Gross standard advances and NPAs 

Opening Balance
76.55 1.49 4.51 1.58 7.58 84.13

Add: Additions during the year -- -- -- -- 3.48

Less: Reduction during the year* -- -- -- -- 3.51

Closing balance 88.26 2.71 3.32 1.52 7.55 95.81

    Reductions in gross NPAs due to: -- -- -- --

i) Upgradation -- -- -- --

     ii) Recoveries (Excluding recoveries 

from upgraded accounts)
-- -- -- --

     iii) Technical/Prudential Write-off -- -- -- --

     iv) Write-offs other than those   under 

(iii) above
-- -- -- --

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provision held 0.32 11.03 11.35

Add: Fresh provisions made during the 

year
-- -- -- 1.47 1.55

Less: Excess provision reversed/write-off 

loan
-- -- -- -- 3.35 3.35

Net NPAs -- -- -- -- 0.00 0.00

Closing balance of provision helds 0.40 9.15 9.55

Net NPAs

Opening Balance -- 0.00 0.00

Add: Fresh additions during the year -- -- -- -- 0.00 --

Less: Reduction during the year -- -- -- -- 0.00 --

Closing Balance -- 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Ratios

Ratios
Current 

Year

Previous 

Year

Gross NPA to Gross Advances 7.88%

Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00%

Provision coverage ratio 121.27%

Annexure -4a 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Particulars

Total 

Standard 

Advances

Non-performing

Total

Classification of Advances and Provision Held

0.08

9.01%

0.00%

145.48%
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments
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As at 31-03-2024

Sub 

Standard
Doubtful Loss Total NPAs

Gross standard advances and NPAs 

Opening Balance
61.81 3.54 6.00 1.85 11.39 73.20

Add: Additions during the year -- -- -- -- 3.00

Less: Reduction during the year* -- -- -- -- 6.81

Closing balance 76.55 1.49 4.51 1.58 7.58 84.13

    Reductions in gross NPAs due to: -- -- -- --

i) Upgradation -- -- -- --

     ii) Recoveries (Excluding recoveries 

from upgraded accounts)
-- -- -- --

     iii) Technical/Prudential Write-off -- -- -- --

     iv) Write-offs other than those   under 

(iii) above
-- -- -- --

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provision held 0.32 9.77 10.09

Add: Fresh provisions made during the 

year
-- -- -- -- 1.26 1.26

Less: Excess provision reversed/write-off 

loan
-- -- -- -- 0.00 0.00

Net NPAs -- -- -- -- 0.00 0.00

Closing balance of provision helds 0.32 11.03 11.35

Net NPAs 0.00 0.00

Opening Balance -- 0.00 1.61

Add: Fresh additions during the year -- -- -- -- 0.00 --

Less: Reduction during the year -- -- -- -- 0.00 --

Closing Balance -- 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

Ratios

Ratios
Current 

Year

Previous 

Year

Gross NPA to Gross Advances 9.01% 15.56%

Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00% 2.54%

Provision coverage ratio 145.48% 85.84%

Annexure -4a 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Particulars

Total 

Standard 

Advances

Non-performing

Total

Classification of Advances and Provision Held
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments
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Outstanding

Total 

Advances

Gross 

NPAs

Percentage of Gross 

NPAs to Total 

Advances in that 

sector

Gross 

NPAs

Percentage of Gross 

NPAs to Total 

Advances in that 

sector

i) Priority Sector

a) Agriculture and allied activities

b) Retail Traders 19.06 1.50 19.88% 15.53 2.76 36.44%

C) Small Business 3.97 0.41 5.43% 1.89 0.34 4.41%

d) Small scale Industries 1.49 0.59 7.76% 0.40 0.36 4.79%

Construction and repairs to build.

(Housing loan)

f) Small Road Transport Operators 0.76 0.02 0.23% 1.12 0.02 0.23%

g) Professional and Self Employed 54.58 2.92 38.74% 55.43 2.38 31.39%

b) Advances to industries sector eligible as 
priority sector lending

c) Services & d) Personal Loans

Subtotal (i) 88.48 5.91 78.23% 78.98 6.59 86.94%

ii) Non-priority Sector

a) Agriculture and allied activities

b) Industry

c) Services & d) Personal Loans

d) Other 7.33 1.64 21.77% 5.15 0.99 13.06%

Sub-total (ii) 7.33 1.64 21.77% 5.15 0.99 13.06%

Total (i + ii) 95.81 7.55 100.00% 84.13 7.58 100.00%

0.73 9.68%

Annexure – 4b

Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Sr. No. Sector*

Current Year Previous Year

e)
8.62 0.47 6.19% 4.61

a)      Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

As At 31-03-2025

Grounds of 
complaints, (i.e. 

complaints 
relating to)

Number of 
complaints pending 
at the beginning of 

the year

Number of 
complaints received 

during the year

% increase/ 
decrease in the 

number of 
complaints 

received over the 
previous year

Number of 
complaints 

pending at the 
end of the year

Of 5, number of 
complaints 

pending beyond 30 
days 1

Ground 1 NIL NIL 0.00% NIL NIL

Ground 2 NIL NIL 0.00% NIL NIL

Ground 3 NIL NIL 0.00% NIL NIL

Ground 4 NIL NIL 0.00% NIL NIL

Ground 5 NIL NIL 0.00% NIL NIL

Others NIL NIL 0.00% NIL NIL

Ground  1 NIL NIL 0.00% NIL NIL

Ground NIL NIL 0.00% NIL NIL

Ground NIL NIL 0.00% NIL NIL

Ground NIL NIL 0.00% NIL NIL

Ground NIL NIL 0.00% NIL NIL

Others NIL NIL 0.00% NIL NIL

Current Year

Previous Year

Annexure – 11b

Outstanding

Total 

Advances

As At 31-03-2025

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[  dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2023-2458

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þf¡ Lp  rl gk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡¢L$ rg.
kÝ^fsp - kgpdsu - k¡hp

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075

E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in

website : www.snsb.co.in

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075
E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in    

website : www.snsb.co.in

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

_¡V$ N.P.A. : 0% 

 klLf Lq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf u-[p- pd[kg



30 q]$hk\u 45 q]$hk ky^u

46 q]$hk\u 90 q]$hk ky^u

91 q]$hk\u 180 q]$hk ky^u

181 q]$hk\u 1 hj®_u A¬]$f

1 hj® A_¡ [¡ D`fp¬[

rhN[ kpdpÞe \p`Zp¡ ku_uef kuV$uTÞk \p`Zp¡

4.50 %

5.00 %

5.50 %

6.00 %

7.25 %

dprkL$ fL$d

`

12 dpk `yfp \[p¬
QyL$hhp_u Ly$g fL$d

100/-

200/-

500/-

1000/-

24 dpk `yfp \[p¬
QyL$hhp_u Ly$g fL$d

36 dpk `yfp \[p¬
QyL$hhp_u Ly$g fL$d

1248

2496

6239

12479

2589

5177

12944

25887

4029

8059

20147

40295

_p¢^ : ku_uef kuV$uTÞk_¡ (60 hj® `|fp) 1 hj® L¡$ [¡\u h^y dy]$[ dpV¡$_u bp¬^u dy]$[ \p`Zp¡ [¡dS> Ly$b¡f X$u`p¡TuV$ `f 
0.50% (A^p£ V$L$p¡) h^pf¡ ìepS> Ap`hpdp¬ Aph¡ R>¡. Ap dpV¡$ S>ê$fu Ap^pf fSy> L$fhp S>ê$fu R>¡.

1. Ap`_p _pZp¬_y¬ ep¡Áe hm[f Ap`[u A¡L$ dpÓ b¡ÞL$ A¡V$g¡ Ap`Zu rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.

2. Ap`_u  ̀   5,00,000/- ky^u_u \p`Z rhdp\u kyfrn[ R>¡.

3. fuL$fvN ep¡S>_pdp¬ âr[ dpk là[p_u fL$d cep® ̀ R>u R>¡ëg¡ là[p¡ cfpep bp]$ 30 q]$hk¡ k¬Qre[ \e¡g Ap`_u ìepS> kp\¡_u 
fL$d ̀ f[ QyL$hhp_¡ ̀ pÓ R>¡.

\p`Zp¡ D`f_p ìepS>_p ]$f 01-07-2025 \u Adgu

fuL$fvN X$u`p¡TuV$ ep¡S>_p

rklp¡f l¡X$ Ap¡qak

îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364240 (Æ. cph_Nf)
ap¡_ & a¡L$k : (02846) 222074, 222075

E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in

]$pZp`uW$

dl¢]$u Qp¡L$, ]$pZp`uW$, cph_Nf - 364001.
ap¡_ - a¡L$k : (0278) 2514151, 2520828

E-mail : danapith@snsb.co.in

ipMpAp¡ ipõÓu_Nf

îuÆL©$`p L$p¡ç`g¡n, rhÌ$ghpX$u, ipõÓu_Nf,
cph_Nf - 364003. ap¡_ : 2513949, 2432922

E-mail : shastrinagar@snsb.co.in

4.50 %

5.00 %

5.50 %

6.00 %

7.75 %

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
 klLf Lq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf u-[p- pd[kg

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
L  klLqf pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf[ u-p-kgpd[

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2023-2458
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Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡¢L$ rg.
kÝ^fsp - kgpdsu - k¡hp

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075

E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in

website : www.snsb.co.in

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

k lL Lfq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgk .r

k pÝ h¡^ kf -u[ [p- dpkg

btu59
2024-2025

hprj®L$ Al¡hpg

l¡X$ Ap¡qak : îu cp¡Nugpg gpgpZu dpN®, rklp¡f - 364 240.

ap¡_ & a¡¼k : (02846) 222074, 222075
E-mail : sihor@snsb.co.in, sihorho@snsb.co.in    

website : www.snsb.co.in

Ap¡X$uV$ hN® : ""A''

_¡V$ N.P.A. : 0% 

 klLf Lq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf u-[p- pd[kg



rklp¡f _pNqfL$ klL$pfu b¡ÞL$ rg.
 klLf Lq pfN up  b_ ¡Þ¡f Lp  l rgkr .

k pÝ ¡h^ kf u-[p- pd[kg

 dp¡ hprj®L$ Al¡hpg : k_¡ 2024-2559

bp¡X®$ Ap¡a X$uf¡L$V$k® k_¡ 2024-2025

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

rhN[

îu S>e¡icpB A¡_. ^p¡mL$uep

îu Arð_cpB ku. Np¡fX$uep

îu fpS>¡ÞÖLy$dpf X$u. Å_u

îu ^uf¡ÞÖLy$dpf L¡$. dl¡[p

îu dl¡ÞÖcpB A¡_. dZuepf

îu if]$cpB A¡_. Np¡fX$uep

îu ^_kyMcpB X$u. fpW$p¡X$

îu ep¡N¡icpB Apf. dl¡[p

îu âL$piLy$dpf A¡_. kgp¡[

îu âL$piLy$dpf A¡d. dl¡[p

îu `¬L$S>cpC hu. Å_u

îu Aip¡L$cpC A¡k. dy_u

îud[u cph_pb¡_ `u. L$m\uep

îud[u du_pnub¡_ A¡d. ]$h¡

îu i¥g¡jcpB S>¡. ]$h¡

Q¡fd¡_

hpBk Q¡fd¡_

X$uf¡L$V$f

X$uf¡L$V$f

X$uf¡L$V$f

X$uf¡L$V$f

X$uf¡L$V$f

X$uf¡L$V$f

X$uf¡L$V$f

X$uf¡L$V$f

X$uf¡L$V$f

X$uf¡L$V$f

X$uf¡L$V$f

X$uf¡L$V$f

âp¡. X$uf¡L$V$f

dp¡. 9227506489, 9825206489, 222037

dp¡. 9427912563, 222142, 225142

dp¡. 9426286413, 222430

dp¡. 9825836680

dp¡. 9426450364, 222551

dp¡. 9428638373, 222150

dp¡. 9426212279

dp¡. 9426211211, (0278) 2421718

dp¡. 9409080672

dp¡. 9426210228

dp¡. 9825316504

dp¡. 9825354562

dp¡. 9429413402

dp¡. 9426731291

dp¡. 9033741482, 8849760779

222099

231110

223025

222363

222125

231239

2561718

A.
_.

lp¡Øp¡
Ap¡qak Of

V¡$rgap¡_ _¬bf

R.B.I. Licence No. ACD GJ-2-P 8-12-1966

fÆõV²¡$i_ _¬. kp-408, [p. 5-8-1966
L$pdL$pS>_u iê$Ap[ : rklp¡f [p. 21-1-1967

cph_Nf ]$pZp`uW$ ipMp - [p. 31-1-1985

cph_Nf ipõÓu_Nf ipMp - [p. 25-10-1997

Ap¡aukk®

îu ^uê$cpC A¡_. hpmp

îu hpd_cpC S>¡. dl¡[p

îu âL$picpC bu. dL$hpZu

îu Aë`¡icpC L¡$. i¡W$

Ap¡X$uV$k®

bp¡X®$ Ap¡a d¡_¡S>d¡ÞV$

(1) îu Arð_cpB ku. Np¡fX$uep

(2) îu fpS>¡ÞÖLy$dpf X$u. Å_u

(3) îu Aip¡L$cpC A¡k. dy_u

(4) îu sê$ZcpC L¡$. hp¡fp

(5) îu gÿdZcpC hu. L$pW$uep

(6) îu v$p_ÆcpC bu. Ly$lpX$uep

(7) îu spfL$cpC X$u. `pf¡M

õdfZp„S>rg

õh. ^_kyMcpC X$u. fpW$p¡X$
ap¡f, DSKHTP & Associates LLP

QpV®$X®$ A¡L$pDÞV$ÞV$k 
kuA¡ s¡S>k ê$`pZu

FRN-119285W/W100631 M. No. 137309

õh. Æs¡ÞÖcpC Æ. Å_u
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Notes to Accounts forming part of Financial Statements
Disclosures in terms of RBI Cir DOR.ACC.REC.No 46/21.04.018/2021-22 dated 30 August 2021

SIHOR NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Current Year
Previous 

Year

1
a)

i) 
Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves@ 
(net of deductions, if any)

12.03 11.28

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/ Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 12.03 11.28
iv) Tier 2 capital 1.22 0.75
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 13.25 12.03
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 69.69 60.24

vii)
CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 
reserves as percentage of RWAs

17.26% 18.73%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17.26% 18.73%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.75% 1.24%

x)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of 
RWAs)

19.01% 19.97%

xi) Leverage Ratio NA NA
xii) Percentage of the shareholding of NA NA

a) Government of India NA NA
b) State Government (specify name) NA NA
c) Sponsor Bank NA NA

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.28 -0.12

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year
xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year

b) NIL NIL

2 Asset Liabilitiy Management
a) Annex - 2a Annex - 2a

b) NA NA

c) NA NA
3 Investments

a) Annex - 3a Annex - 3a

b)

i)
a) Opening balance 2.07 1.15
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.92

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1.17 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.90 2.07

ii)

a) Opening balance 2.78 2.10
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.65 0.68
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 3.43 2.78

Liquidity Coverage Ratio

Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars of Disclosure as per RBI Circular

Sub

Sr.No.

Regulatory Capital 

(Amounts in ₹ crore)

Net Stable Funding Ratio

Drawdown from Reserves

Composition of Regulatory Capital

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Composition of Investment Portfolio

Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Movement of provisions held towards Fluctuation  on investments
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k pÝ ¡h^ kf u-[p- pd[kg


